
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING  

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

September 18, 2023 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted: 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval Of The City Council Meeting Minutes For September 5, 2023. 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items   

2. A Request From Moberly Area Community College To Approve A Street Closure Of College Ave 

From W Burkhart To W Reed For Their Annual Art On The Block Event On September 30, 2023. 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 
3. Receipt Of Bids For Re-Establishing Existing Ditches. 

4. Receipt Of Bids For Information Technology Administrative Services.   

5. Receipt Of Bids For Two Battery Powered Positive Pressure Ventilation Fans For The Moberly Fire 

Department. 

Consent Agenda 
6. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement With Tyler 

Technologies, Inc., To Create A Mobile Application For The City Of Moberly, Missouri. 

7. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement With Terracon 

Consulting, Inc., To Obtain Site Certification For The Moberly Industrial Park. 

8. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of RB Small Excavation, LLC, And Authorizing Contracting For 

Re-Establishing Ditches In Moberly, Missouri. 

9. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Sentinel Emergency Solutions, LLC For Two Battery Powered 

Positive Pressure Ventilation Fans For The Moberly Fire Department. 

Ordinances & Resolutions 

10. An Ordinance Changing The Street Name Of All Addresses On College Avenue To Include The 

Prefix Of North Or South. 

11. An Ordinance Declaring The Need To Acquire Certain Interest In Real Property For Park Land; 

Authorizing Acquisition By Negotiation Or, If Necessary, By Condemnation; Authorizing The City 

Manager To Obtain And Execute All Instruments Necessary For Acquisition Of Such Land; And 

Fixing The Time When This Ordinance Shall Become Effective. 

12. A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager of Moberly, Missouri, to Execute An Agreement with 

Fusion Technologies, LLC. To Provide Information Technology Administrative Services. 

13. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement With Strategic 

Government Resources, Inc., For Executive Recruitment Services. 

14. A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri. 

1



Official Reports 
15. Department Head Monthly Reports. 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 

16. Consideration Of An Appointment To The Moberly, Missouri, Public Building Corporation. 

17. Public Comments. 

Adjournment 
18. Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing the meeting live on the City of Moberly Facebook 

page.  A link to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at 

www.cityofmoberly.com.  The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of 

the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special 

accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the 

City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

2

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department:  City Clerk  

Date: September 18, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Approval Of The City Council Meeting Minutes For September 5, 2023. 

  

Summary: Please find minutes from the last regular meeting on 9/05, in the packet for 

review.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve the minutes for the permanent records of the City of Moberly. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo   X     Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Jeffrey     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kimmons     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

3

#1.



 

September 5, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 5 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE 
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
September 5, 2023 

 
The Moberly City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 101 West Reed Street, 
Moberly, MO, with Mayor Brubaker presiding. 
 
All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Brubaker. 
 
Council Members answering the roll call were: Tim Brubaker, Brandon Lucas, Jerry Jeffrey, Austin Kyser and John 
Kimmons. 
 
A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Jeffrey to approve the agenda.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser 
and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Lucas to approve the minutes of the August 21, and August 23, 
2023, Council meetings as presented.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Jason Zamkus, with Zamkus & Associates was present and gave a legislative update to the City Council. 
 
A request was made by Jenifer Monckton with Moberly Public Schools to hold the 2023 Moberly Homecoming 
Parade on September 22, 2023, in downtown Moberly.  The parade route is as follows: the line up for the parade 
will be in the 600 block of Adams Street and continue west into the 700 and 800 blocks of W Reed Street.  The parade 
will travel east from Adams Street and Johnson Street onto W Reed Street, continue east on W Reed Street to Clark 
Street, turn left and travel north on Clark Street to Coates Street, turn left onto Coates Street and then travel west 
to Coates Street and Johnson Street and disband.  Approximately 70 entries are expected.  Moberly Schools request 
traffic assistance along the parade route and request that law enforcement lead the parade.  A motion was made by 
Kyser and seconded by Lucas to approve the request.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: 
none. 
 
A proposal for in-fill housing for 728 Benson St was received from R&D Properties.  A motion was made by Jeffrey 
and seconded by Kyser to accept the proposal.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 

4

#1.



 

September 5, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 5 

The following bid was received for a new spreader for a tandem axle dump truck.  This is a MoDOT bid.  Their contract 
is with Viking-Cives Midwest, Inc, $26,926.  A motion was made by Lucas and seconded by Kimmons to accept the 
bid.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
The following bid was received for a new track loader.  This is a Sourcewell Municipal Discount Bid.  Their contract is 
with Martin Equipment, $78,500 with a trade in amount of $30,000, total price of $48,500.  A motion was made by 
Jeffrey and seconded by Lucas to accept the bid.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
The following bids were received for technology services for the Police Department.  InfiniCare, $54,600 per year 
and a $4,000 set up fee, totaling $58,600.  The Tech Shop, $16,800 per year for IT services, $6,240 a year for back-
up services and $8,160 for Office 365 per year.  The total yearly cost is $31,200.  A motion was made by Kimmons 
and seconded by Kyser to accept the bids.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Mayor Brubaker asked to entertain any motion to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for discussion.  Hearing 
none, Mayor Brubaker asked for a motion for the Consent Agenda to be read by City Attorney, Randall Thompson.  
Jeffrey made a motion for City Attorney, Randall Thompson, to read the Consent Agenda.  Kyser seconded the 
motion.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Bill No. R1514:  “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PAVING EXTENSION 
AGREEMENT WITH SMARTLOCK MANAGEMENT, LLC, D/B/A SMARTLOCK SELF-STORAGE” 
 
Bill No. R1515:  “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING WITH VIKING-CIVES 
MIDWEST, INC., FOR THE PURCHASE OF A SPREADER FOR A TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK FOR PUBLIC WORKS” 
 
Bill No. R1516:  “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING WITH MARTIN 
EQUIPMENT FOR THE PURCHASE OF A COMPACT TRACK LOADER FOR PUBLIC WORKS” 
 
Bill No. R1517:  “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO EXECUTE A 
MANAGED SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH THE TECH SHOP, LLC TO PROVIDE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES TO THE MOBERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT” 
 
Bill No. R1518:  “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TWO MUTUAL LEASE TERMINATION AGREEMENTS AND 
APPROVING NEW LEASE AGREEMENTS WITH TITUS CHUPP AND EXCELAIR8, LLC FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 
OMAR N. BRADLEY AIRPORT AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENTS AND LEASES” 
 
The Resolution Bills having previously been made available for public inspection were read by title one time.  A 
motion was made by Jeffrey and seconded by Lucas to adopt the Resolutions.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser 
and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A COOPERATION AGREEMENT FOR 
FUNDING OF PLACER.AI SERVICES WITH THE MOBERLY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INC., AND THE DOWNTOWN 
MOBERLY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  
Kimmons seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser 
and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title 
two times.  Kyser moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Jeffrey seconded the motion.  The presiding 
officer, having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows: Roll Call: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser 
and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 

5

#1.



 

September 5, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 5 

 
Jeffrey introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE #9134 ADOPTED 
JANUARY 19, 2016, APPOINTING BRIAN CRANE AS CITY MANAGER AND APPOINTING RANDALL THOMPSON AS 
INTERIM CITY MANAGER OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 15, 2023” and moved that the bill be 
read two times by title for passage.  Kyser seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: 
Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made available for public 
inspection was read by title two times.  Lucas moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Jeffrey seconded 
the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows: Roll Call: Ayes: 
Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Kimmons introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING AND APPROVING THE REPORT 
OF THE DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT RELATIVE TO 425 EAST ROLLINS STREET WITHIN THE CITY OF 
MOBERLY WHICH REQUIRED NUISANCE ABATEMENT BY THE CITY OF MOBERLY PURSUANT TO ARTICLE I AND 
ARTICLE II OF CHAPTER 26 OF THE MOBERLY CITY CODE, CERTIFYING THE COST OF ABATEMENT AND DIRECTING 
THE CITY CLERK PURSUANT TO SECTION 26-2 AND SECTION 26-6 TO CAUSE A SPECIAL TAX BILL TO BE ISSUED 
THEREON” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Lucas seconded the motion, and upon 
said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The bill having 
previously been made available for public inspection was read by title two times.  Kyser moved that the bill be 
enacted into an ordinance.  Lucas seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, 
the vote was as follows: Roll Call: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Lucas introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING AND APPROVING THE REPORT OF 
THE DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT RELATIVE TO 115 HURLEY STREET WITHIN THE CITY OF MOBERLY 
WHICH REQUIRED NUISANCE ABATEMENT BY THE CITY OF MOBERLY PURSUANT TO ARTICLE I AND ARTICLE II OF 
CHAPTER 26 OF THE MOBERLY CITY CODE, CERTIFYING THE COST OF ABATEMENT AND DIRECTING THE CITY CLERK 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 26-2 AND SECTION 26-6 TO CAUSE A SPECIAL TAX BILL TO BE ISSUED THEREON” and moved 
that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Kimmons seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote 
was as follows: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously been 
made available for public inspection was read by title two times.  Kimmons moved that the bill be enacted into an 
ordinance.  Kyser seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was 
as follows: Roll Call: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THREE COOPERATIVE 
AGREEMENTS FOR INFILL DEVELOPMENT WITH R & D PROPERTIES, A MISSOURI LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY” 
and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Jeffrey seconded the motion, and upon said motion 
the vote was as follows: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously 
been made available for public inspection was read by title two times.  Lucas moved that the bill be enacted into an 
ordinance.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote 
was as follows: Roll Call: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Jeffrey introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR 
DEMOLITION AND SALE OF REAL ESTATE WITH SSEGT RENTALS, LLC.” and moved that the bill be read two times by 
title for passage.  Kimmons seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Brubaker, 
Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made available for public inspection 
was read by title two times.  Jeffrey moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Kyser seconded the motion.  
The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows: Roll Call: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, 
Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 

6

#1.



 

September 5, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 4 of 5 

 
Kimmons a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE ANNUAL TAX FOR THE IMPOSITION 
OF A 9-1-1 TAX FOR THE EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SERVICES HERETOFORE IMPOSED BY ORDINANCE NO. 6948 
PASSED AND ADOPTED MAY 2, 1994” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Lucas seconded 
the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: 
none.  The bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title two times.  Kimmons 
moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Lucas seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called 
for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows: Roll Call: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: 
none. 
 
Lucas introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROVING A TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE CONTRACT WITH SOCKET FOR 
THE MOBERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: 
Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available 
for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Jeffrey to adopt the 
Resolution.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION RECORDING THE DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN LOCAL GOVERNMENT RECORDS” 
and made a motion for it to be read.  Jeffrey seconded the motion.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and 
Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by 
title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Lucas to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Brubaker, 
Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Jeffrey introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, 
MISSOURI TO PAY EXPENSES DUE BETWEEN AUGUST 18, 2023 AND AUGUST 31, 2023, IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$485,781.75” and made a motion for it to be read.  Lucas seconded the motion.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser 
and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read 
by title one time.  A motion was made by Jeffrey and seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Brubaker, 
Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
The following new liquor application was submitted for approval:  C&H Café, Pub & Grub, 111 E Coates St, Moberly, 
MO 65270, submitted by Heather Davis.  Retail sale of all kinds of intoxicating liquor by drink, including package sales 
and retail sale of all kinds of intoxicating liquor by drink on premises Sunday only (restaurant bar).  A motion was 
made by Kimmons and seconded by Lucas to grant the license subject to investigation.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, 
Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
A request was received from the Tourism Advisory Commission to approve sponsorship of $1,000 for Junk Junktion 
and $1,000 for Gus Macker events for social media marketing and commercial ads.  A motion was made by Kyser 
and seconded by Lucas to approve the sponsorships.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: 
none. 
 
Colin Schowe, KWIX/KRES Radio Station, was present from the Media. 
 
A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Jeffrey to adjourn to a work session followed by a closed session to 
discuss the status of litigation, personnel and a negotiated contract.  Closed Statute §(610.021)(1,3,12) RSMo.  Roll 
call vote: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
A closed session was held. 

7

#1.



 

September 5, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 5 of 5 

 
Mayor Brubaker reopened the meeting. 
 
A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Jeffrey to adjourn.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  
Nays: none. 
 
 

Work Session 
 
The Following Was Discussed At The Work Session: 
 
Review Of Terracon Certified Site Proposals.  
 
Discussion Of A Mobile App For The City Of Moberly, Missouri.  
 
Consideration Of An Appointment To The Moberly, Missouri, Public Building Corporation.  
 
Request For A Blessing Box In Downtown Moberly.  Let the record show that the Council is in favor of this type of 
request, but not in favor of the request at this location.  There are already similar services at the Coates Street 
Presbyterian Church and the Little Dixie Regional Library.  This item will not be forwarded to the next regular 
Council Meeting. 
 
Receipt Of Bids For Re-Establishing Existing Ditches.  
 
Changing Of A Street Name By Adding The Prefix Of N & S To College Ave.  
 
Proposal Of The Cost Of Mill And Fill From Carpenter Street Through The Intersection Of Route M.  The Council 
directed this item to be brought back forth for approval at an upcoming Council Meeting after a Cooperative 
Agreement was received from MoDOT. 
 
A Resolution Authorizing The Moberly Fire Department To Purchase Battery Powered Positive Pressure Fans 
Budgeted This Fiscal Year Through Sentinel Emergency Solutions, LLC.  
 
Request From Moberly Area Community College To Approve A Street Closure Of College Ave From W Burkhart To 
W Reed For Their Annual Art On The Block Event On September 30, 2023. 

8

#1.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: September 18, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Request From Moberly Area Community College To Approve A Street 

Closure Of College Ave From W Burkhart To W Reed For Their Annual Art 

On The Block Event On September 30, 2023. 

 

 

Summary: Moberly Area Community College is requesting permission to block off 

College Ave from W Burkhart to W Reed Street beginning at 7:00am until 

3:00pm on September 30, 2023, for their annual Art on The Block event 

featuring art and musical events.  This annual event is attended by hundreds of 

children and adults.  The event is from 10:00am to 1:00pm and the request to 

close the streets from 7am to 3pm is to allow for set up and clean up after the 

event.  The contact person is Lori Bruner, Director of Security for MACC, and 

can be reached at 660-263-4100 x 11247. 

  

Recommended Action   

   

Please approve this request.   

 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

9

#2.



10

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: September 18, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt Of Bids For Re-Establishing Existing Ditches. 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids to Re-establishing of Existing Ditches.  The bids were opening 

August 30, 2023, at 10:00am.  Three (3) bids were received from RB Small 

Excavation LLC, Willis Bros. Inc, and CL Richardson Construction.   

 

Staff recommends accepting the low bid. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept this bid. 

  

Fund Name: Street CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 252,675.97 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

11

#3.



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 

The City of Moberly will be accepting sealed proposals to re-establish existing ditches to 

optimum flowline in various parts of the City of Moberly.  Contractor must haul off and properly 

dispose of excess material and shall provide necessary traffic control around the work area and 

clean up streets/ROW upon completion.   

Sealed proposals marked “Re-establish Existing Ditches” will be accepted at the City Clerk’s 

Office at 101 W Reed St, Moberly, Missouri 65270, until Wednesday, August 30, 2023 at 

10:00 a.m. 

The City reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids.  For more information and bid 

sheet, contact the Director of Public Works office at City Hall, 660-269-7638. 

 

Submitted by Tom Sanders 

Director of Public Works 

 

 

 

12

#3.



Company Price

RB Small Excavation LLC $6.90

Willis Bros. Inc $9.50

CL Richardson Construction $6.92

Bid Tab for Re-establishing Existing Ditches

13

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Finance 

Date: September 18, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt Of Bids For Information Technology Administrative Services.   

  

 

Summary: 

 

Bids for a two-year contract for IT administrative services were solicited on 

August 31st, 2023, for a contract beginning October 1st, 2023, running until 

September 30th, 2025. Replies were received from three providers: Integritel, 

Computerized Business Systems and Fusion Technologies. A tabulation of 

which is included here. Fusion Technology submitted the low bid of $40,428 

annually for two years. Staff recommends accepting this bid. Annual payments 

will be made from the General Fund – General Services. 

 

 

  

 

Recommended 

Action: Accept the bids. 

  

Fund Name: General Fund 

  

Account Number: 100.013.5403, Data Processing 

  

Available Budget $: 119,500.69 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   _   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence    _  Proposed Resolution   
   X   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Jeffrey     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kimmons     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

14

#4.



Bidder

All Facilities 

Except PD 

(annual) Data backup 24/7 support Antivirus

Office 365 & 

Exchange Comments

Integritel 52,320.00$        Included Included Included Not Included

E-3 Office 365 $23.00/month/user. Spam filtering, security 

training, managed NOC/SOC additional $15.00 per 

workstation.

Computerized Business 

Systems 65,000.00$        Included Included Not Included Not Included

Software & hardware purchases are cost + sales tax + 8%; 

City must purchase a disaster recovery server to be stored 

offsite; Special projects billed at $80-$125 per hour; Anti-

virus not included, annual pricing of $103.87 per 

workstation, $288.98 per server. Office 365 Business 

Standard $12.50/month/user.

Fusion Technology 40,428.00$        Included Included Included Not Included

Emergency backup server hardware is provided at no extra 

cost; City must provide Fusion opportunity to bid on 

equipment, software, and services.  E-3 Office 365 

$20.98/month/user

City of Moberly - IT Administrator Bids - Annual Cost Basis

9/14/2023  10:00 AM

Page 1 of 1
15

#4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire 

Date: September 18, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt Of Bids For Two Battery Powered Positive Pressure Ventilation Fans 

For The Moberly Fire Department. 

  

Summary: Through the budgetary process, the Fire Department’s requested 

quotes/estimates from multiple vendors for battery powered positive pressure 

ventilation fans.  The quotes are as follows: 

 

            Banner Fire Equipment:                      $11,153.00. 

            Sentinel Emergency Solutions, LLC:  $10,298.36. 

            Leo W. Ellbracht:                                $10,617.51. 

            Dinges Fire Equipment:                      $11,210.00. 

 

Going through each quote, the department recommends Sentinel Emergency 

Solutions, LLC to be the vendor based upon cost and availability.  This 

funding was approved in the 2023-2024 fiscal budget, within the capital 

improvement plan.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Please accept the bids. 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Account Number: 100.008.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 18,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
   X   Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   X   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Jeffrey     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

16

#5.



The Fire Department recommends going with the low bid from Sentinel

Emergency Solutions, LLC.

Moberly Fire - Battery Powered PPV Fans

Vendor Quoted Pricing

Banner Fire Equipment $11,153.00

Leo W. Ellbracht

Dinges Fire Equipment

$10,298.36

$10,617.51

$11,210.00

Sentinel Emergency Solutions, LLC

17

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement 

With Tyler Technologies, Inc., To Create A Mobile Application For The City 

Of Moberly, Missouri. 

  

Summary: Currently, the city only has a web-friendly web-site.  After reviewing the 

challenges for users to navigate and obtain information, it was decided to 

review options for getting a city of Moberly application that can be found on 

Google and Apple application stores.  This “app” will allow a more 

interactive process for citizens interacting with the City of Moberly.  Staff 

met with several vendors and our current web-site provider regarding a 

mobile app for the City of Moberly.  This app would allow citizens to get 

more information by smart-phone.  The proposals are attached along with a 

tabulation sheet.  The service was included in the current budget.  

  

Recommended Action: Approve this resolution.  

  

Fund Name: Data Processing 

  

Account Number: 100.013.5403 

  

Available Budget $:  $119,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
        Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

18

#6.



BILL NO.____________     RESOLUTION NO. ____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 

AGREEMENT WITH TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC., TO CREATE A MOBILE 

APPLICATION FOR THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI. 

 

WHEREAS, city staff determined that a mobile application (“App”) would be beneficial 

to the residents of Moberly, Missouri to allow a more interactive process for citizen engagement 

with city government; and 

WHEREAS, four app vendors made presentations to city staff for apps that could be 

available on Google and Apple App Stores; and  

WHEREAS, the proposal of Tyler Technologies, Inc., was identified pursuant to City 

Code Sec. 2-434 as the lowest responsible bidder with their bid amount of Nine Thousand and 

Two Dollars ($9,002.00). 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the bid 

amount of $9,002.00 and authorizes the City Manager to enter into an agreement for Tyler 

Technologies, Inc., to create a City of Moberly mobile app and further to take such other and 

necessary actions to effectuate the purposes of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 18th day of September, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

19

#6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: September 18, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement 

With Terracon Consulting, Inc., To Obtain Site Certification For The 

Moberly Industrial Park. 

  

Summary: Attached are the two Terracon proposals associated with the initiative to 

certify the remaining acreage at the Moberly Area Industrial Park (Park) 

according to the Missouri Certified Sites Program Guidelines. This is needed 

to complete the certification process for the approximate 140 acres that 

presently remain uncertified. Currently, 58 acres are certified and once the 

additional acreage is certified, the entire Park will carry the Missouri 

Certified Site designation. Given what we continue to see in the attraction 

world, companies are only considering certified acreages.  For Moberly to 

continue to compete for attraction projects at the Park, it would benefit the 

City to obtain this designation on the entirety of the Park. 

  

In addition to the attached proposals, the bid tabulation document is 

included. 

  

Recommended Action: Direct staff to bring to the next City Council meeting. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report        Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S Jeffrey     
        Consultant Report      x  Other  agreement       Passed Failed 

 

20

#7.



BILL NO.___________    RESOLUTION NO.___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 

AGREEMENT WITH TERRACON CONSULTING, INC., TO OBTAIN SITE 

CERTIFICATION FOR THE MOBERLY INDUSTRIAL PARK. 

 

WHEREAS, the Missouri Department of Economic Development maintains a site 

certification program for developable property in Missouri communities; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Moberly owns developable property in the Moberly Industrial 

Park which has not yet been certified for the state program; and  

WHEREAS, bids were requested from geotechnical firms to perform site inspections for 

certification for the state program; and 

WHEREAS, Terracon Consultants Inc., was the lowest responsible bid and submitted 

the attached Agreement for geotechnical services in the amount of $13,800.00. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to enter into the attached Agreement with Terracon and further to take such other and 

necessary actions to effectuate the purposes of this resolution. 

RESOLVED this 18th day of September, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC City Clerk 

 

21

#7.



Bid Tabulations for Environmental Work Associated with the Missouri Certified Sites Program 

 

Howe & Company  No bid submitted. 

Bartlett & West   No bid submitted. 

McClure    $53,200 

Terracon   $13,800 

 

In addition to Terracon being the lowest bidder, they have completed the work at the Moberly Area 

Industrial Park for all previously Missouri Certified Sites Program acreage.  

22

#7.



23

#7.



24

#7.



25

#7.



26

#7.



27

#7.



28

#7.



29

#7.



30

#7.



31

#7.



32

#7.



33

#7.



34

#7.



35

#7.



36

#7.



37

#7.



38

#7.



39

#7.



40

#7.



41

#7.



42

#7.



43

#7.



44

#7.



45

#7.



46

#7.



47

#7.



48

#7.



49

#7.



50

#7.



51

#7.



52

#7.



53

#7.



54

#7.



55

#7.



56

#7.



57

#7.



58

#7.



59

#7.



60

#7.



61

#7.



62

#7.



63

#7.



64

#7.



65

#7.



66

#7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: September 18, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of RB Small Excavation, LLC, And 

Authorizing Contracting For Re-Establishing Ditches In Moberly, Missouri. 

  

Summary: We advertised for bids to Re-establishing of Existing Ditches.  The bids were opening 

August 30, 2023, at 10:00 a.m.  Three (3) bids were received from RB Small 

Excavation LLC, Willis Bros. Inc, and CL Richardson Construction.   

 

Staff recommends accepting the low bid. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Street CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 252,675.97 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
     Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

67

#8.



BILL NO.____________     RESOLUTION NO. ____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF RB SMALL EXCAVATION, LLC, AND 

AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING FOR RE-ESTABLISHING DITCHES IN MOBERLY, 

MISSOURI. 

 

WHEREAS, city staff advertised for bids to re-establish existing ditches to optimize 

flow in various parts of Moberly; and 

WHEREAS, three bids were received and pursuant to Sec. 2-434 of the City Code the 

bid of RB Small Excavation, LLC was determined to be the lowest responsible bid; and 

WHEREAS, city staff recommends acceptance of this bid and requests authority to 

contract for the necessary ditch work. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the attached 

bid and authorizes the work described therein and further authorizes contracting with RB Small 

Excavation, LLC for the re-establishment of existing ditches and further authorizes all other 

actions necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 18th day of September, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

 

68

#8.



Company Price

RB Small Excavation LLC $6.90

Willis Bros. Inc $9.50

CL Richardson Construction $6.92

Bid Tab for Re-establishing Existing Ditches

69

#8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire 

Date: September 18, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Sentinel Emergency Solutions, LLC For 

Two Battery Powered Positive Pressure Ventilation Fans For The Moberly 

Fire Department. 

  

Summary: Through the budgetary process, the Fire Department’s requested 

quotes/estimates from multiple vendors for battery powered positive pressure 

ventilation fans.  Going through each quote, the department selected Sentinel 

Emergency Solutions, LLC to be the vendor based upon cost and availability.  

This funding was approved in the 2023-2024 fiscal budget, within the capital 

improvement plan.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve the Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Account Number: 100.008.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 18,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
   X   Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Jeffrey     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
70

#9.



 

BILL NO.____________     RESOLUTION NO.____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF SENTINEL EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS, 

LLC FOR TWO BATTERY POWERED POSITIVE PRESSURE VENTILATION FANS 

FOR THE MOBERLY FIRE DEPARTMENT. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Moberly Fire Department requested bids for two battery 

powered positive pressure ventilation fans from multiple vendors; and 

WHEREAS, four responsive bids were received with the bid of Sentinel Emergency 

Solutions, LLC (“Sentinel”) in the amount of $10,298.36 being the lowest responsible bid; and 

WHEREAS, this is a budgeted item, and the Moberly Fire Department recommends 

acceptance of the Sentinel bid and authority to immediately purchase the described equipment. 

THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council accepts the bid of Sentinel and 

authorizes the City Manager or his designee to purchase the fire equipment described herein for 

the total price of $10,298.36 and granting further authority for all actions as may be necessary to 

carry out the intent of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 18th day of September, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 
 

71

#9.



The Fire Department recommends going with the low bid from Sentinel

Emergency Solutions, LLC.

Moberly Fire - Battery Powered PPV Fans

Vendor Quoted Pricing

Banner Fire Equipment $11,153.00

Leo W. Ellbracht

Dinges Fire Equipment

$10,298.36

$10,617.51

$11,210.00

Sentinel Emergency Solutions, LLC

72

#9.



PROPOSAL
Date

8/7/2023

Quote #

10454

Bill To:

Moberly Fire Department
310 North Clark Street
Moberly, MO 65270

Ship To

Moberly Fire Department
310 North Clark Street
Moberly, MO 65270
Chief Ryan

SENTINEL EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS
2900 TELEGRAPH RD.
ST. LOUIS MO  63125

Terms

Net 20

Rep

KB

Proposal Good Throu...

30 days

Submitted by

Keegan

Freight

Not Included

Total

800.851.1928
314.939.1999

sales@sentineles.com

THANK YOU for the opportunity to quote this. 
We appreciate your business.

Item DescriptionVendorQty Cost Total Sale Price

V18-BD-12-AC-SP Valor Series, 18" PPV FAN.. DeWalt FlexVolt
Battery Powered,  PPV Fan – with two (2)
Dewalt 12AH FlexVolt batteries and two (2)
Dewalt fast chargers....Shore Power
Option..Specify AC or DC

Super Vac2 4,801.68 9,603.36

SPECIAL ORDER PT# BD12-X2 
2 Pack, DeWalt 12 Ah Batteries

Supervac1 695.00 695.00

$10,298.36

73

#9.



LEO M ELLEBRACHT COMPANY QUOTATION
Everything For Firefighting

104 Mullach Ct. - Suite 1028 DATE: August 16, 2023

Wentzville, MO 63385 QUOTE # 080623-001
  FOR: PPV Fan revised

(636) 332-6985 Fax (636) 332-8046

Respectfully Submitted:

Bill To: David Wunderlin

Moberly Fire Department (417) 437-1001

Attn: Don Ryan, Fire Chief david.wunderlin@hotmail.com

QTY AMOUNT / UNIT TOTAL ITEM AMOUNT

2+  $                          4,872.00 9,744.00$                    

3  $                             665.26 1,995.78$                    

2 DeWalt AC, Fast Charger, #BDCH-AC  $                             215.00 430.00$                       

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

 $                                     -   -$                             

NOTE: Invoices paid by Credit Card will have a 3% processing fee. TOTAL  12,169.78$                  

DESCRIPTION

Super Vac 18" PPV for DeWalt Battery V18-BD-12-SP 20" PPV, w/2 DeWalt Flexvolt 12Ah 
Batteries and  Chargers w/ Shore Power Feature

DeWalt 2 Pack, 12Ah Batteries #BD12-X2

74

#9.



 QUOTE / SALES ORDER FORM

DEPT:

SHIP TO:

PARTIAL:

COMPLETE:

1.00 $4,999.00

1.00 $5,220.00

1.00 $5,652.00

1.00 $489.00

1.00 $713.00

1.00 $999.00

N/A

N/A

4289 Industrial Dr, Roxana, IL 62084 • 888-BAN-FIRE • WWW.BANNERFIRE.COM

TOTAL PRICE:

ALL SHIPPING AND HANDLING INCLUDED IN QUOTE

FREIGHT:

2 pack DeWalt 9aH Batteries

2 pack DeWalt 12aH Batteries

2 pack DeWalt 15aH Batteries

TOTAL PRICE

QUOTE DATE:

8/11/2023

VALID UNTIL:

60 days

CONTACT:

ADDRESS:

E-MAIL:

ADDRESS:

SHIP VIA:

FAX:

jeffmc@bannerfire.com

PHONE:

Moberly Fire Department 

310 North Clark Street

Moberly , MO 65270

SALES REP.

Jeff McReynolds

PHONE:

660-341-6553

SPECIAL NOTES:

V18-BD-15-SP

V18-BD-09-SP

V18-BD-12-SP

PART NUMBER:

BD-09 x2

BD-12 x2

BD-15 x2

FREIGHT

DeWalt

Super Vac 18" PPV / w/ 2each 9aH Battery / 2 chargers/ Shore Power

Super Vac 18" PPV / w/ 2each 12aH Battery / 2 chargers/ Shore Power

Super Vac 18" PPV / w/ 2each 15aH Battery / 2 chargers/ Shore Power

PRICE 

EACH

TOTAL:QTY. DESCRIPTION:

EMAIL  ADDRESS:

Chief Don Ryan

PURCHASE ORDER:

75

#9.

mailto:jeffmc@bannerfire.com
mailto:jeffmc@bannerfire.com
mailto:jeffmc@bannerfire.com
mailto:jeffmc@bannerfire.com


Printed on 08/04/2023 @ 23:43:23 Copyright 2022 Dinges Partner Group, LLC

Quote #51223

 

Dinges Fire Company
243 E Main St. 

Amboy, IL 61310

Phone: 815.857.2000

www.DingesFire.com

Bill To:
Moberly Fire Department 

C\O: Chief Don Ryan

 

Ship To:

 

Quantity Item Description Price Total

1 Supervac-V18-BD-12 DeWalt FlexVolt 18" PPV, 2x 12 Ah 

Bat.,2x AC Chargers

$4,875.00 $4,875.00

2 Supervac-V18-BD DeWalt FlexVolt 18" PPV, No Battery, 

No Charger

$3,920.00 $7,840.00

2 Supervac-BD12-X2 2 Pack, DeWalt 12 Ah Batteries $730.00 $1,460.00

* Sales tax will be applied to customers who have not provided a tax exempt certificate. Sub Total $14,175.00

* Quote Created on 08/04/2023. Pricing valid for no more than 30 days, unless noted otherwise. Shipping TBD

* Financing options may be available. Please contact your sales rep for more information and a 

payment estimate.
Total $14,175.00

**This is a quotation only. Please do not make payment based off this quotation. An invoice will be sent to you when product is ready for 

delivery. Contact your local sales represenatitve with any questions or requests.**

76

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: September 18, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Changing The Street Name Of All Addresses On College 

Avenue To Include The Prefix Of North Or South. 

  

Summary: The Postmaster recommended the obvious which is to add N or S prefix to all 

College Avenue addresses.  The Resolution that was passed on July 17, 2023 

was advertised in the newspaper on August 2, 2023 and letters were mailed to 

all the addresses that this would affected by this change.  We received no 

response from any of the addresses that it will affect.    

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

77

#10.



 

 

 BILL NO: _________________ 
   

 
ORDINANCE NO: ______________  

 
AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE STREET NAME OF ALL ADDRESSES ON 

COLLEGE AVENUE TO INCLUDE THE PREFIX OF NORTH OR SOUTH. 

 
WHEREAS, on June 17, 2023, this council adopted Resolution No. R1497 authorizing 

publication of a proposed street name change for all College Avenue street addresses to include 
the prefix for North (N) or South (S) based upon the Postmaster’s line of demarcation; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Resolution was published, and no public response or objection was 
received to the proposed street name change within four (4) weeks of said publication; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council now finds and deems it necessary to change the name of all 
College Avenue street addresses to include the prefix of North (N) or South (S). 
 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO WIT: 

 

  
SECTION ONE: Pursuant to Sec. 36-40 of the Moberly City Code the street addresses 

of all College Avenue street addresses shall include the prefix of North (N) or South (S) based 
upon the Postmaster’s line of demarcation. 
 

 

SECTION TWO: The City Clerk is hereby directed to file with the Randolph County 
Recorder of Deeds a certified copy of this Ordinance. 

 
                  

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon passage by the 
Moberly City Council. 

                     
       

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 18th day 
of  September, 2023. 

        

____________________________ 

Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

_______________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  

 

78

#10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks and Recreation 

Date: September 18, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Declaring The Need To Acquire Certain Interest In Real 

Property For Park Land; Authorizing Acquisition By Negotiation Or, If 

Necessary, By Condemnation; Authorizing The City Manager To Obtain And 

Execute All Instruments Necessary For Acquisition Of Such Land; And Fixing 

The Time When This Ordinance Shall Become Effective. 

  

Summary: For a few years, the City has attempted to reach out to the family with 

affiliation to the Trust in which the property is held. Offers were made 

numerous times over the years including above the $6,410 appraised value and 

those offers were not accepted. 

 

The City engaged an attorney to go through the condemnation process. 

Approval of the attached ordinance initiates that process.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    X   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence    _   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   _   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    _  Other:       Passed Failed 

 

79

#11.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING THE NEED TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN INTEREST IN 

REAL PROPERTY FOR PARK LAND; AUTHORIZING ACQUISITION BY 

NEGOTIATION OR, IF NECESSARY, BY CONDEMNATION; AUTHORIZING THE 

CITY MANAGER TO OBTAIN AND EXECUTE ALL INSTRUMENTS NECESSARY 

FOR ACQUISITION OF SUCH LAND; AND FIXING THE TIME WHEN THIS 

ORDINANCE SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:    The Constitution and Statutes of the State of Missouri authorize the 

City of Moberly, Missouri, to exercise the power of eminent domain, within or without the City, 

and among other things, to acquire, and maintain any property, real or personal within or without 

the City for park uses or purposes, and to acquire, receive and hold any estate or interest in any 

such property. 

 SECTION TWO:  The City Council deems it necessary for the welfare and 

improvement of the City and in the public interest that certain private property be acquired by 

negotiation or by condemnation for public improvement. 

SECTION THREE:   The City Council hereby declares the need to acquire property for 

park land, described as follows: 

Begin at a point South 67 degrees West 298.4 feet from the Southwest corner of the Southeast 

Quarter (SE1/4) of the Southeast Quarter (SE1/4) of Section 34, Township 54, Range 14, 

Randolph County, Missouri, said point being the Southeast corner of the property described in 

Deed Book 202 at page 61 in the Recorder’s Office of Randolph County, Missouri, then in a 

Northwesterly direction along the South line of said tract purchased in said deed, One Hundred 

(100) feet to the true point of beginning, then continuing in a Northwesterly direction Seventy-five 

(75) feet, then North in a parallel line with the Eastern boundary of said tract of land to the North 

line of the land described in said deed, then in a Southeasterly direction along the North line of 

said land Seventy-five (75) feet, then South on parallel lines with the West boundary of the land 

conveyed a distance of Two-Hundred Fifty-one (251) feet to the true point of beginning, and being 

a tract of land Seventy-five (75) feet by Two Hundred Fifty-one (251) feet and being a part of 

Section 34, Township 54, Range 14. 

 

 
80

#11.



 

 

SECTION FOUR:  The City Manager is authorized to acquire the land described in 

Section Three by negotiation or by the exercise of the power of eminent domain as set forth in 

Section Six hereof. 

 SECTION FIVE: The City Manager is authorized to obtain, execute, and record all 

deeds and other instruments necessary to acquire the land described in Section Three. 

 SECTION SIX: If the City cannot agree with the owner, or those claiming an interest 

in the land described in Section Three, on the proper compensation to be paid for such land, or if 

the owner is incapable of contracting, is unknown, or cannot be found, or is a non-resident of the 

State of Missouri, the City Attorney is authorized to petition the Circuit Court of Randolph 

County, Missouri, to acquire the land described in Section Three by condemnation. 

 SECTION SEVEN: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 18th day 

of September, 2023. 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  

 

81

#11.



82

#11.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    _   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes    x   Contract M  S  Jeffrey     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kimmons     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Finance 

Date: September 18, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager of Moberly, Missouri, to 

Execute An Agreement with Fusion Technologies, LLC. To Provide 

Information Technology Administrative Services. 

  

Summary: In September 2022, The City entered a one-year contract with Fusion 

Technology for IT administration services. In April 2022 Fusion owner 

Brandon Lucas was elected to the Moberly City Council. State statutes require 

that all transactions for closely related parties such as Mr. Lucas $500 and 

greater be bid. A bid tabulation of all bids and analysis are attached for your 

reference. Fusion Technology was the low bidder. Staff recommends entering 

into a two-year agreement with Fusion Technology for IT administration 

services for all departments except the Police Department, and for these 

services to be rebid bi-annually as long as Mr. Lucas remains on the Moberly 

City Council. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Adopt this resolution authorizing entering into a new agreement. 

  

Fund Name: General Fund 

  

Account Number: 100.013.5403, Data Processing 

  

Available Budget $: 119,500.69 

83

#12.



BILL NO.___________     RESOLUTION NO.___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, 

TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH FUSION TECHNOLOGIES, LLC. TO 

PROVIDE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES. 

 

WHEREAS, city staff sought bids from qualified vendors to provide the City with 

information technology administrative services for a two-year term; and 

WHEREAS, bid responses were received from three vendors with the bid of Fusion 

Technologies, LLC. (“Fusion”) being the lowest bid; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto are the bid responses showing the Fusion bid of $40,428.00 

annually for a two-year term of contract being the lowest bid received; 

WHEREAS, city staff recommend acceptance of the bid and authority to contract with 

Fusion based on its bid. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the bid of 

Fusion and authorizes the City Manager to enter into a Contract for that amount on behalf of the 

City and to take such other action as may be necessary to accomplish the purpose of this 

Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 18th day of September, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ___________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

84

#12.



Bidder

All Facilities 

Except PD 

(annual) Data backup 24/7 support Antivirus

Office 365 & 

Exchange Comments

Integritel 52,320.00$        Included Included Included Not Included

E-3 Office 365 $23.00/month/user. Spam filtering, security 

training, managed NOC/SOC additional $15.00 per 

workstation.

Computerized Business 

Systems 65,000.00$        Included Included Not Included Not Included

Software & hardware purchases are cost + sales tax + 8%; 

City must purchase a disaster recovery server to be stored 

offsite; Special projects billed at $80-$125 per hour; Anti-

virus not included, annual pricing of $103.87 per 

workstation, $288.98 per server. Office 365 Business 

Standard $12.50/month/user.

Fusion Technology 40,428.00$        Included Included Included Not Included

Emergency backup server hardware is provided at no extra 

cost; City must provide Fusion opportunity to bid on 

equipment, software, and services.  E-3 Office 365 

$20.98/month/user

City of Moberly - IT Administrator Bids - Annual Cost Basis

9/14/2023  10:00 AM

Page 1 of 1
85

#12.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Personnel 

Date: September 18, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement 

With Strategic Government Resources, Inc., For Executive Recruitment 

Services. 

 

 

 

Summary: SGR is a full-service firm, specializing in executive recruitment, interim 

placements, online training, onsite training, leadership development, 

psychometric assessments, strategic visioning retreats, one-on-one employee 

coaching, and other consulting services. 

 

  

Recommended Action   

   

Please approve this Resolution.   

 

  

Fund Name: Personnel & Purchasing Department 

  

Account Number:  100.006.5406 

  

Available Budget $: 2000.00 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
          Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence   x  Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

86

#13.



BILL NO.___________    RESOLUTION NO.___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 

AGREEMENT WITH STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT RESOURCES, INC., FOR 

EXECUTIVE RECRUITMENT SERVICES. 

 

WHEREAS, the City Manager position within the City of Moberly is now open and the 

City Council has determined that a professional search firm would provide valuable assistance in 

finding a suitable candidate; and 

WHEREAS, city staff requested proposals from several professional search firms and 

after reviewing the responses received have determined, pursuant to City Code Sec. 2-436(a), 

that the proposal from Strategic Government Resources, Inc., (“SGR”) is best suited for the 

purpose of finding a new City Manager; and  

WHEREAS, attached hereto is the proposed Proposal for Executive Recruitment 

Services (“Agreement”) submitted by SGR outlining the general terms and conditions under 

which they will provide the services described above for an amount not to exceed $24,900.00. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the 

interim City Manager to enter into the attached Agreement with SGR and further to take such 

other and necessary actions to effectuate the purposes of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 18th day of September, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC,  City Clerk 

 

87

#13.



PROPOSAL FOR  

EXECUTIVE RECRUITMENT SERVICES 

City Manager 

City of Moberly, Missouri 

August 18, 2023 

This proposal is valid for 60 days 

Strategic Government Resources 
P.O. Box 1642, Keller, Texas 76244 

Office: 817-337-8581 

JJ Peters, President of Executive Recruitment 
JJPeters@GovernmentResource.com 

88

#13.

mailto:JJPeters@GovernmentResource.com


PO Box 1642, Keller, TX  76244 817-337-8581 www.GovernmentResource.com 

August 18, 2023 

Hon. Mayor Tim Brubaker and City Council 
City of Moberly, Missouri 

Dear Mayor Brubaker and Council Members, 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal to assist the City of Moberly in your 
recruitment for a new City Manager. SGR has the unique ability to provide a personalized and 
comprehensive recruitment to meet your needs.  

We would like to draw your attention to some key aspects that distinguish SGR from other 
recruitment firms and allow us to reach the most extensive and diverse pool of applicants 
available: 

• SGR is a recognized thought leader in local government management and is actively
engaged in local government operations, issues, and best management practices.

• SGR announces all conducted recruitments in our Servant Leadership e-newsletter, which
reaches over 43,000 subscribers in all 50 states.

• SGR reaches a broad community of over 15,000 LinkedIn followers and over 2,600
Facebook followers.

• SGR sends targeted emails to our opt-in Job Alert subscriber database of over 5,800 city
management professionals.

• Senior Vice President Kurt Hodgen would be the recruiter and project manager for this
search. Kurt is available to begin at the City’s convenience; however, he will be out of the
office September 1st through 5th and September 23rd through 30th.

We are happy to provide references upon request. We are excited about the prospect of 
conducting this recruitment for the City of Moberly, and we are available to visit with you at your 
convenience. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Jeri J. Peters, President of Executive Recruitment 
JJPeters@GovernmentResource.com  

89

#13.

mailto:JJPeters@GovernmentResource.com


TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
 

1 Company Profile 

2 Unique Qualifications 

3 Project Personnel 

4 Recruitment Methodology 

5 Projected Schedule 

6 Costs & Service Guarantee 

7 SGR City/County Management Recruitments 

8 SGR Executive Recruitment Clients in Missouri 

9 Appendix A: Sample Position Profile Brochure 

10 Appendix B: Sample Contract: Full Service Recruitment 

90

#13.



 
 

Company Profile 
 
Strategic Government Resources, Inc. (SGR) exists to help local governments become more 
successful by Recruiting, Assessing, and Developing Innovative, Collaborative, and Authentic 
Leaders. SGR was incorporated in Texas in 2002 with the mission to facilitate innovative 
leadership in local government. SGR is fully owned by former City Manager Ron Holifield, who 
spent two high-profile decades in city management and served as a City Manager in several cities.  
 
SGR’s business model is truly unique. Although we are a private company, SGR operates like a 
local government association. Most of SGR’s principals are former local government officials, 
allowing SGR to bring a perspective and depth of local government expertise to every project 
that no other firm can match. 
 
SGR’s Core Values are Customer Service, Integrity, Philanthropy, Continuous Improvement, 
Agility, Collaboration, Protecting Relationships, and the Golden Rule. 

 
SGR is a full-service firm, specializing in executive recruitment, interim placements, online 
training, onsite training, leadership development, psychometric assessments, strategic visioning 
retreats, one-on-one employee coaching, and other consulting services.  
 
SGR’s services are designed to promote innovation, team building, collaboration, and continuous 
improvement in local governments. SGR has approximately 700 local government clients in 47 
states for all of our business lines combined. SGR has been, and continues to be, a leader in 
spurring innovation in local government.  
 
SGR has 31 full-time employees, 1 part-time employee, 21 recruiters, 20 facilitators and multiple 
consultants who function as subject matter experts on a variety of projects. 
 
SGR has corporate headquarters in Texas, as well as virtual offices in California, Colorado, Florida, 
Maryland, Minnesota, New York, North Carolina, Ohio, Oklahoma, and Oregon. 

 
View all SGR team members and bios at: Meet the Team. 

191

#13.

https://sgr.pub/MeetTeamSGR


 
 

SGR’s Unique Qualifications 
 
Extensive Network of Prospects 
SGR is intent on being a leader in executive recruitment, and we believe it is imperative to be 
proactive in our mission to build a workforce that represents the communities we serve. SGR 
reaches an extensive and diverse pool of applicants by utilizing our unequaled network of 
prospects. 

• Your position will be announced in SGR’s Servant Leadership e-newsletter that reaches 
over 43,000 subscribers in all 50 states. 

• We will send targeted emails to over 5,800 opt-in subscribers to SGR’s City Management 
Job Alerts. 

• Your position will appear on SGR’s Website, https://sgr.pub/SGRWebsite, which has 
approximately 20,000 visitors per month. 

• Your position will be posted to SGR’s Job Board, https://sgr.pub/SGRJobBoard, which 
averages nearly 16,000 unique visitors per month and has more than 1,600 jobs listed at 
any given time. 

• SGR provides a comprehensive social media marketing campaign that includes custom-
made graphics and distribution on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and LinkedIn.  

• SGR frequently partners with local government associations including League of Women 
in Government, Alliance for Innovation, and the National Forum for Black Public 
Administrators. 

• Approximately 65% of semifinalists selected by our clients learned about the open 
recruitments through our website, servant leadership e-newsletter, job board, job alert 
emails, social media, or personal contact. 

 
Collective Local Government Experience 
Our recruiters have years of experience in local government, as well as regional and national 
networks of relationships. The executive recruitment group works as a team to leverage their 
networks to assist with each recruitment. SGR team members are active on a national basis in 
local government organizations and professional associations. Many SGR team members 
frequently speak and write on issues of interest to local government executives. SGR can navigate 
all relevant networks as both a peer and insider.  
 
Equal Opportunity Commitment 
SGR strongly believes in equal employment opportunity. SGR does not discriminate and 
believes that equal opportunity is an ethical issue. SGR will not enter an engagement with an 
entity or organization that directs bias or expects bias to be demonstrated on any basis other 
than factors that affect the ability of the candidate to do the job. SGR will make a serious and 
sincere effort to encourage qualified applicants from underrepresented demographic groups to 
apply. Although SGR cannot guarantee the makeup of the semifinalist or finalist groups, SGR 
has relationships and contacts nationwide to encourage the meaningful participation of 

292

#13.

https://sgr.pub/SGRWebsite
https://sgr.pub/SGRJobBoard


 
 

underrepresented minority groups, and we continue to evaluate and improve our processes by 
embedding a lens of equity and inclusion into our recruitment practices. 
 
Listening to Your Unique Needs 
SGR devotes significant time to actively listening to your organization and helping you define and 
articulate your needs. We work hard to conduct a comprehensive recruitment that is unique to 
you. SGR dedicates a prodigious amount of energy to understanding your organization’s unique 
culture, environment, and local issues to ensure a great fit regarding values, philosophy, and 
management style perspectives. 
 
Trust of Candidates 
SGR has a track record of providing remarkable confidentiality and wise counsel to candidates 
and next generation leaders. We have earned their trust. As a result, SGR is able to bring 
exceptional prospects to the applicant pool. Candidates trust SGR to assess the situation well, 
communicate honestly, and maintain their confidentiality to the greatest extent possible. 
 
Accessibility & Communication 
Your executive recruiter is accessible throughout the recruitment process and can be reached at 
any time by candidates or clients via cell phone or email. In addition, the recruiter communicates 
with active applicants on a weekly basis to keep the applicants informed about the community 
and opportunity. 
 
Comprehensive Evaluation and Vetting of Candidates 
SGR offers a screening process that ensures a detailed understanding of candidate backgrounds 
and minimizes surprises. Our vetting process includes: 

• Prescreening questions and technical review of resumes 

• Cross communication between our recruiters about candidates who have been in 
previous searches for greater understanding of background and skills 

• Comprehensive written questionnaires to gain insights beyond what is available through 
a resume 

• Online pre-recorded video interviews that allow search committee members to view 
candidates in an interview setting prior to the finalist recruitment stage 

• All-inclusive media reports that far surpass automated Google/LexisNexis searches, 
customized to each candidate based on where they have lived and worked 

• Thorough automated, anonymous reference checks that provide details on candidates’ 
soft skills from an expansive group of references 

• Psychometric assessments (supplemental cost) 

• Comprehensive background checks completed by a licensed private investigation firm 

• Advanced exercise for finalist candidates, customized to the organization 
 

View a full list of our Executive Recruitment Clients at: https://sgr.pub/ERClientList 

393

#13.

https://sgr.pub/ERClientList


 
 

Project Personnel 
 
 
 
 
Kurt Hodgen, Senior Vice President 
 
KurtHodgen@GovernmentResource.com 
540-820-0531 
 

 
 
 
With over 30 years of local government experience, Kurt Hodgen joined SGR in 2017 as Senior 
Vice President. Most recently, from 2007 until his retirement, Kurt served as the City Manager 
for the City of Harrisonburg, Virginia, after having previously served as the Assistant City 
Manager beginning in 2001. From 1993 to 2001, Kurt was the Assistant County 
Administrator/Director of Public Works for Botetourt County, Virginia. Before that, Kurt served 
as the Town Manager for the Town of Narrows, Virginia.  
 
Kurt has been active in his professional associations and is currently a member of the 
International City and County Management Association (ICMA) and the Virginia Local 
Government Management Association (VLGMA). Recently, he served as the Chairman for the 
Board of Directors for the Virginia Municipal League Insurance Program, in addition to serving 
on the Executive Committee for VLGMA, the Harrisonburg Rockingham Regional Sewer 
Authority, the Middle River Regional Jail Board of Directors, Harrisonburg Rockingham 
Emergency Communication Center Administrative Board, and more. 
 
Kurt holds a Bachelor of Science in Public Administration and Political Science from James 
Madison University and is an ICMA Credentialed Manager. He is also a graduate of the Senior 
Executive Institute at the University of Virginia, the Utility Management Institute at Virginia 
Tech, and the Economic Development Institute at Virginia Tech.  
 
  

494

#13.

mailto:KurtHodgen@GovernmentResource.com


Recruitment Methodology 
 
A full-service recruitment typically entails the following steps: 
  

1. Organizational Inquiry and Analysis 

• Development of Recruitment Plan and Timeline 

• Individual Interviews with Key Stakeholders 

• Creation of Position Profile Brochure 

2. Advertising and Marketing, Communication with Applicants and Prospects 

3. Initial Screening and Review 

4. Search Committee Briefing to Facilitate Selection of Semifinalists 

5. Evaluation of Semifinalist Candidates 

• Written Questionnaires 

• Recorded Online Interviews 

• Media Searches - Stage 1 

6. Search Committee Briefing to Facilitate Selection of Finalists 

7. Evaluation of Finalist Candidates 

• Comprehensive Media Searches - Stage 2 

• Comprehensive Background Investigation Reports 

• DiSC Management Assessments (supplemental service) 

• First Year Game Plan or Other Advanced Exercise 

8. Interview Process 

• Face-to-Face Interviews 

• Stakeholder Engagement (may occur earlier in process) 

• Deliberations 

• Reference Checks (may occur earlier in process) 

9. Negotiations and Hiring Process 

• Determination of Terms of an Offer 

• Negotiation of Terms and Conditions of Employment 

• Press Release (if requested) 
 
 
 
 
 

595

#13.



Step 1: Organizational Inquiry and Analysis 

 
Development of Recruitment Plan and Timeline 
SGR will meet with the client at the outset of the project to finalize the recruitment plan and 
timeline. At this time, SGR will also request that the client provide us with photos and 
information on the community, organization, and position to assist us in drafting the position 
profile brochure. 
 
Individual Interviews with Key Stakeholders 
SGR devotes tremendous energy to understanding your organization’s unique culture, 
environment, and goals to ensure you get the right match for your particular needs. Fully 
understanding your organizational needs is the most critical part of conducting a successful 
executive recruitment. In consultation with the Search Committee, SGR will develop a list of 
individuals to meet with about the position. These interviews identify issues that may affect the 
dynamics of the recruitment, as well as develop a composite understanding of the position, 
special considerations, and the political environment. This process helps with organizational 
buy-in and will assist us in developing the position profile. 
 
Development of Position Profile Brochure 
Following the individual interviews, SGR will develop a draft position profile brochure that is 
reviewed and revised in partnership with your organization until we are in agreement that it 
accurately reflects the sought-after leadership and management characteristics. 
 
To view sample recruitment brochures, please visit:  
https://sgr.pub/OpenRecruitments 
 

Step 2: Advertising and Marketing, Communication with Applicants and Prospects 

 
Advertising and Marketing 
The Executive Recruiter and client work together to determine the best ways to advertise and 
recruit for the position. SGR’s Servant Leadership e-newsletter, where your position will be 
announced, reaches over 43,000 subscribers in all 50 states. We will also send targeted emails 
to opt-in subscribers to SGR’s Job Alerts. Your position will be posted on SGR’s Website, 
https://sgr.pub/SGRWebsite, and on SGR’s Job Board, https://sgr.pub/SGRJobBoard. SGR 
provides a comprehensive social media marketing campaign that includes custom-made 
graphics and distribution on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and LinkedIn. Ads are also typically 
placed in various state and national publications, targeting the most effective venues for 
reaching qualified candidates for that particular position. 
 
Communication with Prospects 
SGR communicates with interested prospects on ongoing basis during the recruitment process. 
Outstanding prospects often will not submit a resume until they have done considerable 
homework on the available position. A significant number of inquiries will be made, and it is 
essential that the executive search firm be prepared to answer those questions with fast, 

696

#13.

https://sgr.pub/OpenRecruitments
https://sgr.pub/SGRWebsite
https://sgr.pub/SGRJobBoard


accurate, and complete information, and in a warm and personal manner. This is one of the 
first places a prospective candidate will develop an impression about the organization, and it is 
an area in which SGR excels.  
 
Communication with Active Applicants 
Handling the flow of resumes is an ongoing and significant process. On the front end, it involves 
tracking resumes and promptly acknowledging their receipt. It also involves timely and personal 
responses to any questions or inquiries. SGR communicates frequently with applicants to 
ensure they stay enthusiastic and informed about the opportunity. SGR sends weekly updates 
to active applicants regarding the organization and community. 
 
Step 3: Initial Screening and Review 

 
SGR uses a triage process to identify high-probability, medium-probability, and low-probability 
candidates. The triage ranking is focused on overall assessment based on interaction with the 
applicant, qualifications, any known issues regarding previous work experience, and evaluation 
of cultural fit with the organization.  
 
In contrast with the triage process described above, which focuses on subjective assessment of 
the resumes and how the candidates present themselves, we also evaluate each candidate to 
ensure that the minimum requirements of the position are met and determine which preferred 
requirements are met. This sifting process assesses how well candidates’ applications fulfill the 
recruitment criteria outlined in the Position Profile. 
 
Step 4: Search Committee Briefing / Selection of Semifinalist Candidates 

 
At this briefing, SGR will provide a comprehensive progress report and facilitate the selection of 
up to 12 semifinalists. The presentation will include summary information on the process so far, 
the candidate pool overall, and any trends or issues, as well as a briefing on each candidate and 
their credentials.  
 
Step 5: Evaluation of Semifinalist Candidates  

 
Reviewing resumes is an important and valuable step in the executive recruitment process. 
However, resumes can be misleading. Resumes fail to disclose the individual’s personal 
qualities and his or her ability to get along with other people. Resumes can also exaggerate or 
inflate accomplishments and experience. SGR’s responsibility is to go deeper than the resume 
to ensure that those candidates who continue in the process are truly outstanding. SGR’s goal is 
to have a clear understanding of the person behind the resume and what makes them an 
outstanding prospect for you. The evaluation of semifinalist candidates includes follow-up 
when appropriate to ask any questions about underlying issues. 
 
 

797

#13.



Written Questionnaires 
SGR will ask semifinalist candidates to complete a comprehensive written exercise designed to 
provide greater insight into candidate thought processes and communication styles. SGR’s 
written instrument is custom designed around the priorities identified by the Search Committee 
and usually includes questions focusing on key areas of particular interest to the client. This 
written instrument will be included in the semifinalist briefing book along with cover letters and 
resumes submitted by the candidates. 
 
Recorded Online Interviews 
SGR will ask semifinalist candidates to complete online interviews. This provides a very 
insightful, efficient and cost-effective way to gain additional insights to utilize in selecting 
finalists you want to invite for an onsite interview. The recorded online interviews allow the 
Search Committee to evaluate technological competence, demeanor, verbal communication 
skills, and on-camera presence. Online interviews also convey to candidates that the 
organization is using leading edge technology in its business processes and provide an 
opportunity for the Search Committee to ask candidates questions on specific topics of special 
interest. Links to view the online interviews are emailed to the Search Committee members for 
viewing at their convenience prior to selection of finalist candidates. 
 
Media Searches - Stage 1 
“Stage 1” of our media search process involves the use of the web-based interface Nexis 
Diligence™. This platform is an aggregated subscription-based platform that allows access to 
global news, business, legal, and regulatory content. These media reports at the semifinalist 
stage have proven helpful by uncovering issues that may not have been previously disclosed by 
prospective candidates. The recruiter will communicate any “red flags” to the Search 
Committee immediately upon discovery. 
 
Step 6: Search Committee Briefing / Selection of Finalist Candidates 

 
Prior to this briefing, SGR will provide each member of the Search Committee with a briefing 
book on the semifinalist candidates. The briefing book includes cover letters, resumes, and 
completed questionnaires. The link to view the online interviews is emailed separately to 
Search Committee members. The purpose of this briefing is to facilitate narrowing the list to up 
to 5 finalists who will be invited for personal interviews.  
 
Step 7: Evaluation of Finalist Candidates 

 
Comprehensive Media Searches - Stage 2 
“Stage 2” of our media search process includes the web-based interface Nexis Diligence™ along 
with Google as a supplementary tool. By utilizing both, we can provide our clients with an 
enhanced due diligence process to help vet potential candidates in an efficient and 
comprehensive manner, which reduces the risk of overlooking important information. 
 

898

#13.



The Stage 2 media search consists of a more complex search, which also includes social media 
platforms, and has proven helpful in analyzing possible adverse news about the candidate by 
uncovering issues that may not have been previously disclosed by the candidate. The media 
search gives the Search Committee an overview of the type and extent of press coverage that a 
candidate has experienced over the course of their career. View a sample media report at: 
https://sgr.pub/SGRMediaReport.  
 
Comprehensive Background Investigation Reports 
Through SGR’s partnership with a licensed private investigation firm, we are able to provide our 
clients with comprehensive background screening reports that include the detailed information 
listed below. View a sample background report at: https://sgr.pub/SGRBackgroundReport. 

• Social Security number trace 

• Address history 

• Driving history/motor vehicle records 

• Credit report (if desired) 

• Federal criminal search 

• National criminal search 

• County wants and warrants for previous 10 years 

• Global homeland security search 

• Sex offender registry search 

• State criminal search (for current and previous states of residence) 

• County civil and criminal search (for every county in which candidate has lived or 
worked) for previous 10 years 

• Education verification 

• Employment verification (if desired) 

• Military verification (if desired) 
 
DiSC Management Assessments (supplemental service) 
SGR uses a DiSC Management assessment tool, which is among the most validated and reliable 
personal assessment tools available. The DiSC Management assessment analyzes and reports 
comprehensively on the candidate’s preferences in five vital areas: management style, directing 
and delegating, motivation, development of others, and working with his/her own manager. 
View a sample report at: https://sgr.pub/SGRDiSCReport. For assessments of more than two 
candidates, a DiSC Management Comparison Report is included, which provides a side-by-side 
view of each candidate's preferred management style. View a sample comparison report at: 
https://sgr.pub/SGRDiSCCompare. 
 
First Year Game Plan or Other Advanced Exercise  
SGR will work with your organization, if desired, to develop an advanced exercise for the finalist 
candidates. One example of such an exercise is a “First Year Game Plan,” a process where 
finalist candidates are provided with the contact information for elected officials, key staff, and 
community leaders and then given free rein to make contact with all of them in advance and 
use those insights to develop a “first year game plan” based on what they know so far. 

999

#13.

https://sgr.pub/SGRMediaReport
https://sgr.pub/SGRBackgroundReport
https://sgr.pub/SGRDiSCReport
https://sgr.pub/SGRDiSCCompare


Feedback is received from the key contacts on their impressions of the finalist candidates from 
the interactions with the candidates prior to the interviews. This exercise provides the 
opportunity to evaluate candidates’ written and interpersonal communication skills, as well as 
critical analysis skills. 
 
Step 8: Interview Process 

 
Face-to-Face Interviews 
SGR will schedule interviews at a date/time convenient to your organization. This process can 
be as simple, or as complex, as your organization desires. SGR will help you determine the 
specifics and assist in developing the interview schedule and timeline. SGR will prepare sample 
interview questions and will participate throughout the process to make it smooth and 
efficient. 
 
Stakeholder Engagement 
At the discretion of the Search Committee, we will work closely with your organization to 
engage stakeholders in the recruitment process. Our recommendation is that we design a 
specific stakeholder engagement process after we learn more about the organization and the 
community. Different approaches work best in different communities. We will collaborate with 
your organization to determine which option, or combination of options, will be the most 
effective for the unique needs of the organization.  

• Stakeholder survey (supplemental service, can be provided at an additional cost) 

• Interviewing community leaders at the outset of the recruitment; 

• Holding a public forum for citizen engagement at the outset of the recruitment; 

• Community leader reception; 

• Meet and greet; 

• Search Committee and key community leader dinner meeting; 

• “Round Robin” forum meetings with various community groups during a multi-day 
interview process. 

 
Deliberations 
SGR will facilitate a discussion about the finalist interviews and assist the Search Committee in 
making a hiring decision or in deciding whether to bring back one or more candidates for a 
second interview. 
 
Reference Checks 
SGR uses a progressive and adaptive automated reference check system to provide insights on 
candidates’ soft skills from a well-rounded group of references. References may include elected 
officials, direct supervisors, direct reports, internal organizational peers, professional peers in 
other organizations, and civic leaders. SGR’s reference check platform is anonymous, which is 
proven to encourage more candid and truthful responses, in turn providing organizations with 
more meaningful and insightful information on candidates. SGR provides a written summary 
report to the organization once all reference checks are completed. The timing of reference 

10100

#13.



checks may vary depending on the specific search process and situation. If the names of the 
finalists are made public prior to interviews, SGR will typically contact references prior to the 
interview process. If the names of the finalists are not made public prior to interviews, SGR will 
typically wait until the organization has selected its top candidate before calling references in 
order to protect candidate confidentiality. 
 
Step 9: Negotiations and Hiring Process 

 
Determine the Terms of an Offer 
Upon request, SGR will provide appropriate employment agreement language and other helpful 
information to assist you in determining an appropriate offer to extend to your candidate of 
choice. 
 
Negotiate Terms and Conditions of Employment 
SGR will assist to whatever degree you deem appropriate in conducting negotiations with the 
chosen candidate. SGR will determine and define any special needs or concerns of the chosen 
candidate, including anything that could be a complicating factor. SGR is experienced and 
prepared to help craft win-win solutions to negotiation “log-jams.” 
 
Press Release (if requested) 
Until you have “sealed the deal,” you should be cautious in order to avoid the embarrassment 
of a premature announcement that does not work out. It is also best practice to notify all senior 
staff and unsuccessful candidates before they read about it in the newspaper. SGR will assist 
with this coordination and with drafting any announcements or press releases. 
 
Satisfaction Surveys 

 
SGR is committed to authentically following the golden rule by providing prompt, professional 
and excellent communication and always treating every client with honor, dignity and respect. 
We ask clients and candidates to complete a brief and confidential survey after the completion 
of their recruitment. This helps us strive to continuously improve our processes and meet the 
changing needs of the workforce. 
 
Supplemental Service: Post-Hire Team Building Workshop 

 
SGR can provide a customized team building workshop after you hire for the position. SGR 
utilizes I-OPT, which is a validated measurement tool that shows how a person perceives and 
processes information. Because people “see” different things when they assess a situation, they 
are motivated to take various courses of action, so understanding you and your colleagues’ I-
OPT Profiles will enable you to work much more effectively as a team. This service can be 
provided at an additional cost. View sample I-OPT reports at: https://sgr.pub/SampleIOPT. 

11101

#13.

https://sgr.pub/SampleIOPT


Projected Schedule 
 
Holidays may affect recruitment schedule. 
 
Task Weeks 

  

• Contract Executed 

• Develop Recruitment Plan, Timeline 

• Individual Interviews with Key Stakeholders 
  

Week 1 

• Deliverable: Position Profile Brochure 

• Search Committee Reviews and Approves Brochure 
 

Weeks 2-3 

• Advertising and Marketing 

• Accept Applications 

• Communication with Prospects and Applicants 
 

Weeks 4-7 

• Initial Screening and Review 
 

Week 8 

• Search Committee Briefing / Select Semifinalists 

• Questionnaires and Recorded Online Interviews 

• Media Searches - Stage 1 
 

Week 9 

• Deliverable: Semifinalist Briefing Books and Online Interviews 
 

Week 10 

• Search Committee Briefing / Select Finalist Candidates Week 11 

• Comprehensive Media Searches - Stage 2 

• Comprehensive Background Investigation Reports 

• DiSC Management Assessments (supplemental service) 

• First Year Game Plan or Other Advanced Exercise 
 

Weeks 12-13 

• Deliverable: Finalist Briefing Books Week 14 

• Face-to-Face Interviews 

• Stakeholder Engagement (may occur earlier in process) 

• Deliberations 

• Reference Checks (may occur earlier in process) 

• Negotiations and Hiring Process 

Week 15 

 

12102

#13.



Recruitment Costs & Service Guarantee 
 
Not-to-Exceed Price:    $24,900 * 
 
* Ad placement costs are not included in the Not-to-Exceed Price. Ad placement costs are 

estimated to be between $1,750 and $2,500 and shall be added to the total cost of services 
upon approval from the organization. 

 
Not-to-exceed price includes: 

• Professional Service Fee - $18,500 

• Expenses: 

o Position Profile Brochure & Marketing - $1,500 

▪ Production of a professional position profile brochure 

▪ Custom-designed graphics for social media and email marketing 

▪ Announcement in SGR’s 10 in 10 Leadership and Innovation e-newsletter 

▪ Two (2) email blasts to SGR’s opt-in Job Alert subscribers for the relevant 
job category 

▪ Job placement on SGR’s website 

▪ Ad placement on SGR’s job board 

▪ Promotions on SGR’s social media pages – Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn, 
and Instagram 

o Semifinalist Recorded Online interviews for up to twelve (12) semifinalists - $225 
each 

o Comprehensive Media Reports for up to five (5) finalists - $500 each 

o Comprehensive Background Investigation Reports for up to five (5) finalists - 
$400 each 

o Comprehensive Reference Checks with individual reports for up to five (5) finalists 
- $225 each 

o Up to two (2) multi-day onsite visits by one Recruiter to the Organization, for up 
to 2 and 1/2 days per visit. Meals are billed back at a per diem rate of $15 for 
breakfast, $20 for lunch, and $30 for dinner. Mileage will be reimbursed at the 
current IRS rate. All other travel-related expenses are billed back at actual cost, 
with no markup for overhead.  

 
Reimbursable Expenses 

• Ad placements, as approved by the organization, will be billed back at actual cost with 
no markup for overhead.  

 
 
 

13103

#13.



Supplemental Services 
The supplemental services listed below are not included in the not-to-exceed price: 

• Additional online interviews (over and above the twelve (12) included in the not-to-
exceed price above) are offered for $225 per candidate. 

• Additional comprehensive media reports (over and above the five (5) included in the not-
to-exceed price above) are offered for $500 per candidate. 

• Additional background investigation reports (over and above the five (5) included in the 
not-to-exceed price above) are offered for $400 per candidate. 

• Additional reference checks (over and above the five (5) included in the not-to-exceed 
price above) are offered for $225 per candidate. 

• There is a cost of $175 per candidate for the DiSC Management Profile. 

• Semifinalist and finalist briefing materials will be provided to the search committee via an 
electronic link. Should the organization request printing of those materials, the 
reproduction and shipping of briefing materials will be outsourced and be billed back at 
actual cost. 

• Additional onsite visits (over and above the two (2) onsite visits included in the not-to-
exceed price above) by one Recruiter will be billed over and above the not-to-exceed 
price. Travel and onsite time will be billed at a professional fee (per recruiter) of $1,000 
per half-day and $1,500 per full day. Meals are billed back at a per diem rate of $15 for 
breakfast, $20 for lunch, and $30 for dinner. Mileage will be reimbursed at the current 
IRS rate. All other travel-related expenses are billed back at actual cost, with no markup 
for overhead. 

• Candidates are reimbursed directly by the organization for travel expenses. 

• SGR will conduct a Stakeholder Survey for $1,000. SGR provides recommended survey 
questions and sets up an online survey. Stakeholders are directed to a web page or invited 
to take the survey by email. A written summary of results is provided to the organization. 

• A half-day onsite post-hire team building workshop is offered for $4,000, plus travel 
expenses and $150 per person for I-OPT reports. 

• If the organization desires any supplemental services not mentioned in this section, an 
estimate of the cost and hours to be committed will be provided at that time, and no work 
shall be done without approval.  

 
Billing 
The professional service fee for the recruitment is billed in three equal installments during the 
course of the recruitment. The initial installment is billed after the position profile brochure has 
been created. The second installment is billed after semifinalists are selected. The final 
installment is billed at the conclusion of the recruitment. Expenses and supplemental services 
will be billed with each of the three installments, as appropriate. Balances that are unpaid after 
the payment deadline are subject to a fee of 5% per month or the maximum lawful rate, 
whichever is less, on the owed amount every month, charged monthly until the balance is paid. 

14104

#13.



Service Guarantee 
SGR guarantees that you will be satisfied with the results of the full service recruitment process, 
or we will repeat the entire process one additional time and charge only for expenses. 
Additionally, if you select a candidate (that SGR has fully vetted) who resigns or is released within 
12 months of their hire date, SGR will repeat the process one additional time and charge only for 
expenses. If the organization circumvents SGR’s recruitment process and selects a candidate who 
did not participate in the full recruitment process, the service guarantee is null and void. We also 
guarantee that we will not directly solicit a candidate we bring to you for another job. 
 

15105

#13.



City & County Management Recruitments, 2018-Present 
 
In Progress 

• Cleburne, Texas (pop. 33,000) - City Manager 

• Edwardsville, Kansas (pop. 4,700) - City Manager 

• Glenn Heights, Texas (pop. 17,000) - City Manager 

• Kilgore, Texas (pop. 14,000) - City Manager 

• Largo, Florida (pop. 84,000) - City Manager 

• Lawton, Oklahoma (pop. 90,000) - City Manager 

• Snoqualmie, Washington (pop. 14,000) - City Administrator 

• Snyder, Texas (pop. 11,000) - City Manager 

• Stillwater, Oklahoma (pop. 48,000) - City Manager 

• Trophy Club, Texas (pop. 13,000) - Town Manager 

 

2023 

• Camp Verde, Arizona (pop. 12,000) - Town Manager 

• Bristol, Tennessee (pop. 27,000) - City Manager 

• Dobbs Ferry, New York (pop. 11,000) - Village Administrator 

• Gatesville, Texas (pop. 16,000) - City Manager 

• Glastonbury, Connecticut (pop. 35,000) - Town Manager  

• Great Bend, Kansas (pop. 15,000) - City Administrator 

• Justin, Texas (pop. 5,000) - City Manager 

• Laredo, Texas (pop. 256,000) - City Manager 

• Mexia, Texas (pop. 7,000) - City Manager 

• Nassau Bay, Texas (pop. 5,000) - City Manager 

• Navajo County, Arizona (pop. 106,000) - County Manager 

• Ottawa, Kansas (pop. 12,500) - City Manager 

• Parker, Arizona (pop. 3,500) - Town Manager 

• Rowlett, Texas (pop. 68,000) - City Manager 

• Shawnee, Kansas (pop. 69,000) - City Manager 

• Williston, North Dakota (pop. 29,000) - City Administrator 

 

2022 

• Aledo, Texas (pop. 5,500) - City Manager 

• Blaine, Washington (pop. 6,000) - City Manager 

• Crandall, Texas (pop. 4,000) - City Manager 

16106

#13.



• Dalhart, Texas (pop. 8,500) - City Manager  

• Edinburg, Texas (pop. 100,000) - City Manager 

• Frisco, Colorado (pop. 3,000) - Town Manager 

• Graham, Texas (pop. 8,000) - City Manager 

• Hutto, Texas (pop. 40,000) - City Manager 

• Johnston, Iowa (pop. 24,000) - City Administrator  

• Kennebunk, Maine (pop. 11,000) - Town Manager 

• Kennedale, Texas (pop. 9,000) - City Manager 

• Ketchikan, Alaska (pop. 8,000) - City Manager/Public Utilities General Manager  

• Klamath Falls, Oregon (pop. 22,000) - City Manager 

• Leawood, Kansas (pop. 34,000) - City Administrator  

• Levelland, Texas (pop. 14,000) - City Manager 

• Live Oak, Texas (pop 16,000) - City Manager 

• Madisonville, Texas (pop. 4,500) - City Manager 

• Manor, Texas (pop. 15,000) - City Manager  

• Marshall, Texas (pop. 23,000) - City Manager 

• Mineral Wells, Texas (pop. 15,000) - City Manager 

• Mont Belvieu, Texas (pop. 8,000) - City Manager 

• Montgomery, Texas (pop. 2,400) - City Administrator  

• Nassau Bay, Texas (pop. 5,000) - City Manager  

• Parkville, Missouri (pop. 7,000) - City Administrator 

• Rocky Hill, Connecticut (pop. 21,000) - Town Manager 

• Sunnyvale, Texas (pop. 8,000) - Town Manager 

• Tolland, Connecticut (pop. 15,000) - Town Manager 

• Walla Walla, Washington (pop. 34,000) - City Manager 

• West Lake Hills, Texas (pop. 3,000) - City Administrator 

• Wethersfield, Connecticut (pop. 26,000) - Town Manager 

• Wickenburg, Arizona (pop. 7,500) - Town Manager 

 

2021 

• Bainbridge Island, Washington (pop. 25,000) - City Manager 

• Breckenridge, Texas (pop. 5,000) - City Manager 

• Bridgeport, Texas (pop. 6,500) - City Manager 

• Briarcliff Manor, New York (pop. 8,000) - Village Manager 

• Chandler, Arizona (pop. 270,000) - City Manager  

• Chanhassen, Minnesota (pop. 27,000) - City Manager 

• Chickasha, Oklahoma (pop. 16,000) - City Manager 

• Choctaw, Oklahoma (pop. 12,000) - City Manager 

17107

#13.



• Clermont, Florida (pop. 44,000) - City Manager 

• Flower Mound, Texas (pop. 79,000) - Town Manager 

• Johnson City, Tennessee (pop. 65,000) - City Manager 

• Kennett Square, Pennsylvania (pop. 6,000) - Borough Manager 

• Lago Vista, Texas (pop. 8,000) - City Manager  

• Lamar, Colorado (pop. 7,500) - City Administrator  

• Monett, Missouri (pop. 9,000) - City Administrator 

• North Port, Florida (pop. 77,000) - City Manager 

• Port Chester, New York (pop. 30,000) - Village Manager 

• Sherwood, Oregon (pop. 20,000) - City Manager 

• Snoqualmie, Washington (pop. 14,000) - City Administrator 

• Spokane, Washington (pop. 220,000) - City Administrator 

 

2020 

• Argyle, Texas (pop. 4,000) - Town Administrator 

• Bay City, Texas (pop. 17,000) - City Manager 

• Bedford, Texas (pop. 49,000) - City Manager 

• Boerne, Texas (pop. 16,000) - City Manager 

• Castroville, Texas (pop. 3,000) - City Administrator 

• Clinton, Connecticut (pop. 13,500) - Town Manager 

• Commerce, Texas (pop. 9,000) - City Manager 

• Covington, Georgia (pop. 14,000) - City Manager 

• DeSoto, Texas (pop. 56,000) - City Manager 

• Duncanville, Texas (pop. 40,000) - City Manager 

• Hutchinson, Kansas (pop. 42,000) - City Manager 

• Hutto, Texas (pop. 30,000) - City Manager 

• Iola, Kansas (pop. 5,500) - City Administrator 

• Johns Creek, Georgia (pop. 84,000) - City Manager 

• Joplin, Missouri (pop. 50,000) - City Manager 

• Miami, Oklahoma (pop. 13,500) - City Manager 

• Mission Hills, Kansas (pop. 3,500) - City Administrator  

• Nacogdoches, Texas (pop. 33,000) - City Manager 

• Santa Fe, Texas (pop. 13,000) - City Manager 

• Tigard, Oregon (pop. 53,000) - City Manager 

• Westworth Village, Texas (pop. 3,000) - City Administrator 

 

 

 

18108

#13.



2019 

• Blaine, Minnesota (pop. 65,000) - City Manager  

• Bullard, Texas (pop. 4,000) - City Manager  

• Campbell County, Wyoming (pop. 46,000) - Commissioners’ Administrative 

Director/County Administrator 

• Canyon, Texas (pop. 15,000) - City Manager 

• Copperas Cove, Texas (pop. 34,000) - City Manager 

• Killeen, Texas (pop. 145,000) - City Manager  

• Kingsville, Texas (pop. 26,000) - City Manager 

• Lamar, Colorado (pop. 7,500) - City Administrator  

• Lenexa, Kansas (pop. 55,000) - City Manager 

• Mineral Wells, Texas (pop. 15,000) - City Manager  

• Orange, Texas (pop. 19,000) - City Manager  

• Palm Coast, Florida (pop. 86,000) - City Manager 

• South Windsor, Connecticut (pop. 26,000) - Town Manager  

• Springfield, Oregon (pop. 62,000) - City Manager 

• Terrell, Texas (pop. 17,000) - City Manager  

• Tolland, Connecticut (pop. 15,000) - Town Manager  

• Vail, Colorado (pop. 5,000) - Town Manager 

• Venus, Texas (pop. 5,000) - City Administrator 

• Victoria, Texas (pop. 67,000) - City Manager 

• West Lake Hills, Texas (pop. 3,000) - City Administrator  

 

2018 

• Anna, Texas (pop. 14,000) - City Manager  

• Bethany, Oklahoma (pop. 19,000) - City Manager 

• Cameron, Missouri (pop. 10,000) - City Manager  

• Clackamas County, Oregon (pop. 400,000) - County Administrator  

• Clallam County, Washington (pop. 75,000) - County Administrator  

• Coffeyville, Kansas (9,500) - City Manager  

• Craig, Colorado (pop. 9,000) - City Manager  

• Erie, Colorado (pop. 26,000) - Town Administrator  

• Forney, Texas (pop. 19,000) - City Manager 

• Freeport, Texas (pop. 12,000) - City Manager  

• Fulshear, Texas (pop. 9,500) - City Manager 

• Green Cove Springs, Florida (pop. 7,500) - City Manager 

• Humble, Texas (pop. 15,000) - City Manager 

• Jacksonville, Texas (pop. 14,000) - City Manager 

19109

#13.



• Jupiter, Florida (pop. 60,000) - Town Manager 

• Lawton, Oklahoma (pop. 94,000) - City Manager  

• Lebanon, Missouri (pop. 15,000) - City Administrator 

• Lockhart, Texas (pop. 13,500) - City Manager  

• Marshall, Texas (pop. 24,000) - City Manager  

• Murfreesboro, Tennessee (pop. 130,000) - City Manager 

• Nixa, Missouri (pop. 21,000) - City Administrator  

• Paducah, Kentucky (pop. 25,000) - City Manager  

• Pflugerville, Texas (pop. 60,000) - City Manager  

• Plant City, Florida (pop. 38,000) - City Manager  

• Riverside, Missouri (pop. 3,000) - City Administrator  

• Smithville, Missouri (pop. 10,000) - City Administrator 

• Springfield, Missouri (pop. 167,000) - City Manager 

• Sunnyvale, Texas (pop. 6,500) - Town Manager 

• West University Place, Texas (pop. 14,000) - City Manager 

• Wethersfield, Connecticut (pop. 26,000) - Town Manager  

 

 

20110

#13.



 
 

 

SGR Executive Recruitment Clients in Missouri 
 

• City of Ballwin 

• City of Brentwood 

• City of Cameron 

• City of Cape Girardeau 

• City of Cassville 

• City of Columbia 

• City of Grandview 

• City of Joplin 

• City of Lebanon 

• City of Monett 

• City of Nixa 

• City of Parkville 

• City of Riverside 

• City of Sedalia 

• City of Sikeston 

• City of Smithville 

• City of Springfield 

• City of St. Charles 

21111

#13.



C I T Y  O F  M O N E T T ,  M I S S O U R I

CITY ADMINISTRATOR

CITY OF MONETT
M i s s o u r i

EXECUTIVE SEARCH 
PROVIDED BY

22112

#13.



MONETT, MO: CITY ADMINISTRATOR
2

THE COMMUNITY

Conveniently located between Springfield and Joplin, Monett, Missouri, home to more than 9,000 
people, is the largest city in what is considered the regional center for Barry and Lawrence counties. 
More than 25,000 visitors come to downtown Monett each year to take advantage of the specialty 
shops, restaurants, and services offered throughout the district. 

In the heart of Ozark country, Monett was 
established in 1887 as a trading post and 
shipping center for the St. Louis-San Francisco 
Railway, later known as the Frisco. Named for 
a popular station agent, Henry Monett, the city 
is rich in railroad history as it was a major stop 
along various rail routes with a Harvey House 
restaurant, a Railroad YMCA, and a roundhouse 
repair station. In the 1950s and 1960s, the city 
transitioned from a railroad community to one 
focused on manufacturing. The Monett Industrial 
Development Corporation was responsible 
for bringing companies like EFCO, a major 
manufacturer of custom windows, Vaisey-Bristol, 
and Schreiber Foods to the community that led 
to a rapid expansion of the manufacturing sector. 
Today, Monett’s daytime population increases to 
over 14,000 with commuters traveling to work in 
Monett. More than 5,500 jobs in the community 
are in manufacturing with other employment in 
the healthcare, education, and service sectors. 

Monett was a DREAM community that led to many 
improvements to the downtown business district 
which has been transformed into a park/green 
space area that is used for special events and a 
popular summer concert series.

Though the Frisco has long since left Monett, 
today’s city street names reflect its railway heritage, 
including Bond, Cale, Wishart, Dunn, Benton, 
and Scott – all former railroad officials – and 
the original town structure remain. The historic 
buildings and landmarks stand in much the same 
place as they did in the late 19th century. In 2014 
a large portion of the central business district was 
added to the National Register of Historic Places 
and is now referred to as the Downtown Monett 
Historic District. Monett’s culture demonstrates 
a continued commitment to creating a place 
of “Pride & Progress,” honoring and remembering 
the past as the City grows into its progressive 
future.

23113

#13.



MONETT, MO: CITY ADMINISTRATOR
3

MAJOR EMPLOYERS 

EFCO

Jack Henry & Associates

Tyson

PlayPower (Miracle Equipment Co.)

Schreiber Foods 

International Dehydrated Foods

WinTech

Architectural Systems, Inc.

Monett Metals

Steel Tech

Hydro Aluminum

THE COMMUNITY — CONTINUED

CoxHealth Systems, which operates the Cox Monett 
Hospital, is completing the construction of a new $43 
million hospital campus. The City is actively engaged in 
planning for the repurposing of the former Cox Monett 
hospital facility and clinics. Jack Henry & Associates (JHA) 
travel division is headquartered at the Monett Regional 
Airport. JHA’s travel operations and the location of several 
other large corporate facilities in Monett are contributing 
factors in making Monett’s airport one of the busiest 
general aviation airports in Missouri. The City recently 
announced that it had been awarded an $11.3 million 
federal grant as Phase 1 of the construction of a new 
6,001’ runway. Phase 2, anticipated to cost an additional 
$10-$12 million, is expected to be awarded in 2021. The 
existing 5,000’ runway will be extended and converted to 
use as a full-length, parallel taxiway.

Monett’s residents have access to abundant entertainment 
and cultural offerings including the Monett Performing 
Arts Center, Monett History Museum, Ozark Festival 
Orchestra, Windmill Ridge Golf Course, First on Front 
event featuring local music and food trucks, and a seasonal 
Farmer’s Market. Sports fans enjoy watching professional 
and minor league sports teams near Monett including the 
Kansas City Chiefs NFL franchise, Kansas City Royals major 
league baseball, and Northwest Arkansas Naturals, and 
Springfield Cardinals minor league baseball teams. The 
Wonders of Wildlife Museum and Aquarium, Dickerson 
Park Zoo, and Silver Dollar City theme part round out 
opportunities for family fun and adventure.

Monett R-1 School District is the public school system for 
Monett, serving grades K through 12 with six campuses 
and a total enrollment of 2,429. The community also 
has two private schools, Berean Christian Academy and 
St. Lawrence school. Drury University, a small private 
university headquartered in Springfield, Missouri, has 
a campus in Monett that offers multiple Bachelor’s and 
Associate’s degree programs as well as professional 
certifications. 

The City has a median household income of $36,858 and 
an average home value of $129,811.

24114

#13.



MONETT, MO: CITY ADMINISTRATOR
4

Monett operates under the commission form of government. The City Council is comprised of the Mayor 
and two commission members, all elected at-large for four-year terms with no term limits. The Council 
appoints a professional City Administrator who is responsible for the efficient administration of all 
departments within the organization. The City’s 126 employees deliver a variety of municipal services that 
include Police, Fire, E911, Building Inspection/Code Enforcement, Emergency Management, Municipal 
Court, Cemetery, Streets, Economic Development, Golf Course, Parks, Aquatic Center, Events Center, 
Airport, Water, Electric, Sewer, Fiber, Sanitation, and Fleet Maintenance Services. The City enjoys very 
sound infrastructure that includes water and sewer system capacity, parks, playgrounds, and streets.

The current City Administrator is retiring after 13 years of service to Monett. The person selected for the 
position will be just the second Administrator in the City’s history.

The City has a fiscal year budget of $44 million and 126 employees. Monett does not have a real estate 
tax. The primary sources of revenue for the City are sales tax and electric utility revenues. 

GOVERNANCE AND ORGANIZATION

25115

#13.



MONETT, MO: CITY ADMINISTRATOR
5

Several priorities for the incoming City Administrator include: 

CAPITAL PROJECTS
There are several capital projects underway that will need to be managed to completion including 
an overpass project, airport runway extension, TIF redevelopment, and street, sidewalk, curb and 
gutter improvements. 

EMERGENCY SERVICES

There are some pending changes to the City’s emergency services operations. Expected changes to 
the dispatch/communications partnership with Lawrence County could impact funding in support 
of those services and there is a need to develop a long-term strategy for providing fire protection 
services to the community that could require additional City investment or consolidation of fire 
departments.

COMMUNITY GROWTH
Some growth-related issues currently exist.  There is a need for more housing development and 
there are currently more jobs available than employees to fill them.

JOINT VENTURE PROJECTS
Several projects are underway including work with Monett Main Street on downtown revitalization 
and determining positive re-use of the former Cox Monett Hospital property.

CHALLENGES & OPPORTUNITIES

26116

#13.



MONETT, MO: CITY ADMINISTRATOR
6

IDEAL CANDIDATE
This ideal candidate for this position is a consummate professional with the ability to maintain the 
high level of services and projects that the City is accustomed to, and has the knowledge, experience, 
and integrity needed to ensure that City operations are carried out in a manner that represents the 
City’s values. 

The successful City Administrator is a collaborative manager who can build effective and successful 
relationships with the City Council, staff, and the community. The selected candidate must be 
knowledgeable of municipal operations and Missouri state statutes and possess refined analytical skills 
and the ability to resolve problems quickly and with sound judgment. Because the City Administrator 
will ultimately be responsible for the execution of the City budget, the candidate must possess strong 
finance and budgeting skills.

Superior leadership skills are a must for this position. The ideal City Administrator is an excellent 
communicator, a good listener, and works continuously to help build consensus. The successful 
candidate must be an approachable, open, and fair “people person” who genuinely cares about staff 
and the community, and who appreciates Monett’s culture and history. The ideal candidate for this 
position is a leader with impeccable character who is honest and trustworthy.

The hired candidate is expected to live in the community - preferably within the city limits.

27117

#13.



MONETT, MO: CITY ADMINISTRATOR
7

EDUCATION & EXPERIENCE 
The selected candidate must have a bachelor’s degree in public 
administration or have the equivalent qualifications and experience 
in the fields of finance, business administration, public affairs, 
public policy, or public relations fields. A minimum of five years of 
progressive management experience in local government as a City, 
County, or Town Administrator or at the Deputy/Assistant level is 
preferred, as well as experience managing electric and water utilities 
and conducting water, sewer, and electric rate studies. Experience 
overseeing municipal airport operations would be a plus.

COMPENSATION & BENEFITS
In addition to a competitive, annually reviewed salary 
schedule, the City of Monett offers an outstanding 
benefits package that includes paid time off, group 
insurance, tax-deferred retirement plans, and generous 
vacation and paid time off. The City participates in the 
Missouri Local Government Employees Retirement 
System with a 4% employee contribution rate.

28118

#13.



RESOURCES

APPLICATION PROCESS

Please apply online at: http://bit.ly/SGROpenRecruitments 

For more information on this position contact:

Kurt Hodgen, Sr. Vice President, Recruitment
SGR
KurtHodgen@GovernmentResource.com 
540-820-0531

The City of Monett is an Equal Opportunity Employer and values diversity in its workforce. Applicants 
selected as finalists for this position will be subject to a comprehensive background check.

To understand more about Monett and its people, follow this link to a short video about the 
community - movetomonett.com. 

City of Monett 
cityofmonett.com                              

Monett Main Street 
monettmainstreet.com

Monett Chamber of Commerce 
monettchamber.com

FOLLOW CITY OF MONETT

29119

#13.



Page 1 of 5, Full Service Executive Recruitment 
 

 
Agreement for Executive Recruitment Services 

for City Manager  
between 

 
Strategic Government Resources, Inc. (“SGR”)  

and  
City of Moberly, Missouri (“Organization”) 

 
 
Scope of Services: 

SGR shall provide all services for recruitment as described in the formal proposal submitted and described 
in abbreviated form as follows: 

• Development recruitment plan and timeline 

• Production of a professional position profile brochure 

• Advertising and marketing 

• Communication with prospects and applicants 

• Initial screening and review of applications 

• Briefing with search committee to facilitate selection of semifinalists 

• Written questionnaires, customized to the position, for up to twelve (12) semifinalists 

• Recorded online interviews for up to twelve (12) semifinalists 

• Stage 1 Media Searches on up to twelve (12) semifinalists 

• Electronic delivery of semifinalist briefing books and online interviews 

• Briefing with the search committee to facilitate selection of finalist candidates 

• Assistance with development of advanced exercise for finalist candidates, if desired 

• Comprehensive Stage 2 Media Reports for up to five (5) finalist candidates 

• Comprehensive background investigation reports on up to five (5) finalist candidates 

• Comprehensive Reference Checks for up to five (5) finalist candidates 

• Electronic delivery of finalist briefing books 

• Assistance with interview questions and interview schedule 

• Assistance with stakeholder engagement, if desired 

• Assistance with negotiating terms and conditions of employment, if desired 

• Up to Two (2) in-person visits by the Recruiter to the Organization. 

• Periodic updates regarding the progress of the search, as frequently as desired 

 
The Organization agrees: 

• To provide photos/graphics and information necessary to develop position profile brochure 

• To respond to drafts of documents and reports in a timely manner; failure to do so may extend 
timelines and can negatively impact the outcome of the process 

• To refer all prospective applicants to SGR and shall not accept applications independently during 
the recruitment process 

 

30120

#13.



Page 2 of 5, Full Service Executive Recruitment 
 

• To provide reproduction of hard copy brochure, if desired 

• To provide any direct mailings desired by the Organization 

• To provide legal opinions to SGR regarding when and if any information must be released in 
accordance with Public Information requests 

• To directly reimburse finalists for travel-related expenses to interview  

• That Organization is ultimately responsible for candidate selections and that Organization will not 
discriminate against any candidate on the basis of age, race, creed, color, religion, sex, sexual 
orientation, national origin, disability, marital status, or any other basis that is prohibited by 
federal, state, or local law 

• To comply with the Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA) with regard to any pre- or post-adverse action 
notices and requirements if the Organization decides not to hire a candidate as a result of their 
credit history report 

 
SGR shall be compensated by the Organization as detailed below: 
 
Not-to-Exceed Price = $24,900* 
 
* Ad placement costs are not included in the Not-to-Exceed Price. These costs are estimated to be between 
$1,750 and $2,500 and shall be added to the total cost of services upon approval from the organization. 

 

Not-to-exceed price includes: 

• Professional Service Fee - $18,500 

• Expenses (will appear on invoices until not-to-exceed price is reached): 

o Position Profile Brochure & Marketing - $1,500 

▪ Production of a professional position profile brochure 

▪ Custom-designed graphics for social media and email marketing 

▪ An announcement in SGR’s 10 in 10 Leadership and Innovation e-newsletter 

▪ Two (2) email blasts to SGR’s opt-in Job Alert subscribers for the relevant job 
category 

▪ Job placement on SGR’s website 

▪ Ad placement on SGR’s job board 

▪ Promotions on SGR’s social media pages – Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn, and 
Instagram 

o Semifinalist Recorded Online interviews for up to twelve (12) semifinalists - $225 each 

o Comprehensive Media Reports for up to five (5) finalists - $500 each 

o Comprehensive Background Investigation Reports for up to five (5) finalists - $400 each 

o Comprehensive Reference Checks with individual reports for up to five (5) finalists - $225 
each 

o Up to two (2) multi-day onsite visits by one Recruiter to the Organization, for up to 2 and 
1/2 days per visit. Meals are billed back at a per diem rate of $15 for breakfast, $20 for 
lunch, and $30 for dinner. Mileage will be reimbursed at the current IRS rate. All other 
travel-related expenses are billed back at actual cost, with no markup for overhead.  

 

 

31121

#13.



Page 3 of 5, Full Service Executive Recruitment 
 

Reimbursable Expenses 

• Ad placements, as approved by the Organization, will be billed back at actual cost with no 
markup for overhead. 

 

Supplemental Services (not included in the not-to-exceed price above): 

• SGR will conduct a Stakeholder Survey for $1,000. SGR will provide recommended survey 
questions within three (3) business days of project initiation. SGR will set up an online survey 
within one (1) business day after Organization has reviewed and approved the survey questions. 
Stakeholders can be directed to a web page or invited to take the survey by email. SGR and 
Organization will agree to the open survey time period, typically ten (10) to thirty (30) days. 
Organization shall be responsible for marketing and promoting the survey to stakeholders. A 
written summary of results is provided to Organization within three (3) business days of survey 
close date. Survey is not validated statistically.  

• Additional online interviews (over and above the twelve (12) included in the not-to-exceed price 
above) are offered for $225 per candidate. 

• Additional comprehensive media reports (over and above the five (5) included in the not-to-
exceed price above) are offered for $500 per candidate. 

• Additional background investigation reports (over and above the five (5) included in the not-to-
exceed price above) are offered for $400 per candidate. 

• Additional reference checks (over and above the five (5) included in the not-to-exceed price 
above) are offered for $225 per candidate. 

• There is a cost of $175 per candidate for the DiSC Management Profile. 

• Semifinalist and finalist briefing materials will be provided to the search committee via an 
electronic link. Should the organization request printing of those materials, the reproduction and 
shipping of briefing materials will be outsourced and be billed back at actual cost.  

• Additional onsite visits (over and above the two (2) onsite visits included in the not-to-exceed 
price above) by one Recruiter will be billed over and above the not-to-exceed price. Travel and 
onsite time will be billed at a professional fee (per recruiter) of $1,000 per half-day and $1,500 
per full day. Meals are billed back at a per diem rate of $15 for breakfast, $20 for lunch, and $30 
for dinner. Mileage will be reimbursed at the current IRS rate. All other travel-related expenses 
are billed back at actual cost, with no markup for overhead. 

• Candidates will be reimbursed directly by the Organization for travel expenses. 

• If the Organization desires any supplemental services not mentioned in this section, an estimate 
of the cost and hours to be committed will be provided at that time, and no work shall be done 
without approval. 

 

Billing: 

The professional service fee for the recruitment is billed in three equal installments during the course of 
the recruitment. The initial installment is billed after the position profile brochure has been created. The 
second installment is billed after semifinalists are selected. The final installment is billed at the conclusion 
of the recruitment. Expenses and supplemental services will be billed with each of the three installments, 
as appropriate.  
 
 
 

32122

#13.



Page 4 of 5, Full Service Executive Recruitment 
 

Organization Contact for Invoicing: 

Name:          

Position:         

Email:          

Phone:          

 

Service Guarantee: 

SGR guarantees that you will be satisfied with the results of the full service recruitment process, or we 
will repeat the entire process one additional time and charge only for expenses. Additionally, if you select 
a candidate (that SGR has fully vetted) who resigns or is released within 12 months of their hire date, SGR 
will repeat the process one additional time and charge only for expenses. If the organization circumvents 
SGR’s recruitment process and selects a candidate who did not participate in the full recruitment process, 
the service guarantee is null and void. We also guarantee that we will not directly solicit a candidate we 
bring to you for another job. 
 
Expenses in the event of a repeat search shall include: 

• Position Profile Brochure Edits, Custom Graphics, and SGR Marketing - $750 

• Ad placements, as approved by the organization, will be billed back at actual cost with no markup 
for overhead. 

• Online interviews - $225 per candidate. 

• Comprehensive media reports - $500 per candidate. 

• Background investigation reports - $400 per candidate. 

• Reference checks - $225 per candidate. 

• DiSC Management Profile - $175 per candidate 

• Should the organization request printing of semifinalist or finalist briefing materials, the 
reproduction and shipping of briefing materials will be outsourced and be billed back at actual 
cost.  

• Recruiter travel. Meals are billed back at a per diem rate of $15 for breakfast, $20 for lunch, and 
$30 for dinner. Mileage will be reimbursed at the current IRS rate. All other travel-related 
expenses are billed back at actual cost, with no markup for overhead. 

• Candidates are reimbursed directly by the organization for travel expenses. 

• Stakeholder Survey - $1,000 

• If the Organization desires any supplemental services not mentioned in this section, an estimate 
of the cost and hours to be committed will be provided at that time, and no work shall be done 
without approval.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

33123

#13.



Page 5 of 5, Full Service Executive Recruitment 
 

Terms and Conditions: 

• The Organization reserves the right to terminate this agreement at any time upon giving SGR 
seven days advanced written notice to SGR, Attn: Melissa Valentine, PO Box 1642, Keller, TX 76244 
or by email to MelissaValentine@GovernmentResource.com. In such an event, SGR will be 
compensated for all work satisfactorily completed up to and through the date of termination. 

• The Organization acknowledges that the nature of executive recruitment is such that SGR engages 
in discussions with prospects throughout the process who may or may not ultimately become a 
candidate, and that SGR is utilizing its proprietary network of relationships to identify and engage 
prospective candidates, and that premature release of such proprietary information, including 
names of prospective candidates who SGR may be having conversations with as part of the 
recruitment process, may be damaging to the prospects and SGR. Accordingly, the Organization 
acknowledges and, to the extent provided by law, agrees that all information related to this search 
is proprietary, and remains the property of and under the exclusive control of SGR, regardless of 
whether such information has been shared with the Organization or not, including all decisions 
regarding release of information, until such time that a finalist is named. At the time finalists are 
determined, all information related to the finalists shall become the property of the Organization 
and all decisions regarding public disclosure shall be determined by the Organization, except that 
psychometric assessments, questionnaires, and any information produced by SGR is proprietary 
and shall not become the property of the Organization or subject to disclosure. If the Organization 
receives an open records request, the Organization shall notify and share the request with SGR in 
writing as soon as possible but within no more than three (3) business days of receipt. The 
Organization shall provide sufficient time for SGR to notify and provide advance notice to the 
impacted individuals prior to the Organization releasing the required information with protected 
information redacted.  

 
 
 
 
Approved and Agreed to, this the    day of                , 2023 by and between 
 
 
 
              
Jeri J. Peters, President of Executive Recruitment  City of Moberly, Missouri 
Strategic Government Resources    

Printed Name:       
 
Title:        

34124

#13.

mailto:MelissaValentine@GovernmentResource.com


RECORDED ONLINE INTERVIEW | $250 per Candidate
A recorded online interview allows the organization to evaluate technological competence, 
demeanor, verbal communication skills, and on-camera presence. SGR will provide a list of 
recommended questions to the organization, prompt the candidate to complete the one-way 
interview, and email a link to the organization to view the interview.

REFERENCE CHECKS | $250 per Candidate
SGR uses a progressive and adaptive automated reference check system to provide insights on 
candidates’ soft skills from a well-rounded group of references. SGR’s reference check platform 
is anonymous, which is proven to encourage more candid and truthful responses. SGR provides 
a written summary report to the organization once all reference checks are completed. A 
minimum of eight (8) references must be provided by each candidate, and six (6) responsive 
references are required to produce a written report.

BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION REPORT | $500 per Candidate
Through SGR’s partnership with a licensed private investigation firm, we are able to provide 
organizations with comprehensive background screening reports. View a sample background 
investigation report at: bit.ly/SGRSampleBackgroundReport
Background reports include:

COMPREHENSIVE MEDIA REPORT | $1,250 per Candidate
SGR uses a proprietary media search process to go far beyond automated media searches. The 
media reports are put into an easy-to-read format with the candidate’s name highlighted each 
time it appears. View a sample media report at: bit.ly/SGRSampleMediaReport

ASSESSMENTS
SGR’s time-tested and trusted assessments have been utilized in both the public and private 
sectors to assess and develop authentic leaders. For more information,
please visit: sgr.pub/SGRAssessments

 • Social Security number trace

 • Address history

 • Driving record (MVR)

 • Federal criminal search

 • National criminal search

 • Global homeland security search

 • Sex offender registry search

 • State criminal court search for 
  states where candidate has lived in 
  previous 10 years

 • County wants and warrants for  
  counties where candidate has lived 
  or worked in previous 10 year

 • County civil and criminal search 
  for counties where candidate has 
  lived or worked in previous 10 years

 • Education verification

 • Employment verification for 
  previous 10 years (if requested)

 • Military verification (if requested)

 • Credit report (if requested)

CONTACT US 
Recruitment@GovernmentResource.com
Main Office: 817-337-8581 | www.GovernmentResource.com

A LA CARTE SERVICES 
CANDIDATE EVALUATION & VETTING Pricing effective Aug. 1, 2023

125

#13.

http://bit.ly/SGRSampleBackgroundReport
http://bit.ly/SGRSampleMediaReport
https://www.governmentresource.com/leadership-development-training-resources/leadership-development-services/assessments


A LA CARTE SERVICES 
JOB MARKETING & ADVERTISING

SGR’s Job Board (SGRjobs.com) is the 2nd largest local government job board in the 
nation, averages more than 16,000 unique visitors per month, and has more than 
2,000 jobs listed at any given time.

JOB BOARD AD | $175 per Position 
One-time job posting for up to 60 days

JOB BOARD SUBSCRIPTION | $450 per Calendar Year 
Unlimited job postings on SGR’s Job Board for one calendar year

SGR has an extensive network of subscribers to our profession-specific opt-in Job 
Alert emails.

JOB BLAST | $375 per Position
• One-time job posting for up to 60 days on SGR’s Job Board

• Targeted email to our profession-specific Job Alert subscriber database.
  ▪▪ Logo and link to your organization’s website
  ▪▪ Marketing language written by SGR
  ▪▪ Click-to-Tweet link

JOB BOARD

JOB BLAST

 PAGE 1

CONTACT US 
Recruitment@GovernmentResource.com
Main Office: 817-337-8581 | www.GovernmentResource.com

Pricing effective Aug. 1, 2023

126

#13.

http://SGRjobs.com
mailto:Recruitment@GovernmentResource.com
http://www.GovernmentResource.com


DIGITAL TALENT MARKETING 
Take advantage of SGR’s social media networks to reach passive and active 
candidates. SGR creates a custom-made graphic and promotes your position on 
SGR’s website, LinkedIn, Facebook, Twitter, and Instagram.

DIGITAL TALENT MARKETING (DTM) | $650 PER POSITION

• Custom-made graphic

• One-time promotion across SGR’s social media networks

• Posted on SGR’s website for up to 60 days (GovernmentResource.com)

• One-time job posting for up to 60 days on SGR’s Job Board (SGRjobs.com)

• Targeted email to our profession-specific Job Alert subscriber database.
  ▪▪ Logo and link to your organization’s website

  ▪▪ Marketing language written by SGR

  ▪▪ Click-to-Tweet link

MARKETING & NETWORK BOOST | $2,950 PER POSITION
DTM, plus:
• Professional recruitment brochure for the position

• Customized list of ad placement recommendations based on type of position 
 and region

• Draft ad language

 PAGE 2

CONTACT US 
Recruitment@GovernmentResource.com
Main Office: 817-337-8581 | www.GovernmentResource.com

Pricing effective Aug. 1, 2023

127

#13.

http://GovernmentResource.com
http://SGRjobs.com


City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: September 18, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of 

Moberly, Missouri. 

  

Summary: Through the course of regular City operations, debts to various vendors and 

agencies are incurred.  The majority are charged to the City through invoices, 

other debts are incurred through contractual arrangements for services, 

financing of purchases, and long-term debt.  This resolution approves payment 

of two types of items; (1) those with due dates within the next two weeks, and 

(2) for payments that have been made for items with due dates that occurred 

since the previous appropriation. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget : N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
    _     Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    _     Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     

       Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
    Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes    _    Contract M  S  Jeffrey     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kimmons     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

128

#14.



129

#14.



130

#14.



131

#14.



132

#14.



133

#14.



134

#14.



135

#14.



136

#14.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:    

Department: City Clerk 

Date: September 18, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Department Head Monthly Reports. 

  

Summary: Attached are monthly reports for the following City Departments: 

 

Community Development/Public Works 

Finance Department 

Parks and Recreation 

Police Department  

Fire Department 

Public Utilities 

Moberly Area Economic Development Corporation 

Moberly Chamber of Commerce 

  

These are for you to review on the activity that each Department has 

accomplished for the Month of August. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Informational only. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

137

#15.



 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT/PUBLIC WORKS 

MONTHLY REPORT 

August 2023 
A. PROJECTS  

 

Community Development 

 

 

MORA – We have won an award for our glass recycling program from MORA. I will be going up to St. 

Louis for the award presentation only and returning the same day. We are under contract at this time to 

complete the construction of an additional concrete storage bunker for collected glass. The work should 

be completed this fall. 

 

Grants/Funding 

 

Industrial Park Street Development - We are pressing to get EDA approval as time is short on our 

other grants that work with it.  It has proven very difficult to put three separate grants together and make 

them work on one project with their varying requirements, time frames and what they will fund.  We 

have more follow-up calls coming up and are trying to work with the RR as they are telling us it’s a 32-

week approval period to get design approval for our street to cross their tracks.   I am looking at options 

to acquire the end section of their track so that the road would go across City property vs. N&S. 

 

 

ARPA Stormwater - We have continued follow up meetings. Engineering has determined we can’t 

serve all of the area with existing gravity sewer access and have developed some alternatives.  They will 

be working with utilities on loading and preparing cost comparisons. 

 

S. Morley Paving Initiative - Following discussions of the condition of the S. Morley pavement, I met 

with Rob Frese of Modot about a potential cost share arrangement to complete the milling and paving of 

S. Morley from Carpenter through the intersection of Route M yet this fall. I proposed the City would 

have Capital complete the work under our unit price of our street overlay and have an agreement with 

Modot to repay the City or give us credit on our upcoming cost match for the S. Morley work between 

Burkhart & Carpenter in approximately 2025. The bid from Capital to complete the overlay this year 

was $307,000. We also proposed to not charge any interest, so this would be completed at today’s 

prices, no interest for 2-3 years when the current cost share project was complete, and have the rough 

road paved now for work that is already scheduled to be completed by them. 

 

He said it was possible, but not in the time frame we were suggesting. He indicated that due to the Hwy 

Commission review and approval process, engineering design requirements & attorney agreement draft 

time that we would likely be no quicker than what is planned to happen a few years down the road 

anyhow. I have asked him for an e-mail to clarify his statements that I can pass along to the council. 

 

TEAP – Submitted application for Holman/Concannon intersection. 

 

North Morley TAP Grant - TAP N. Morley Sidewalk -The application is due August 24th, we have 

submitted preliminary application to Modot as they had to approve and submit a letter as it is on their 

R/W. Final application will go in on Tuesday the 24th. 

 

N. Morley Complete Streets / Rail Crossing (RAISE?) – There is some potential funding coming up 

in the $30M range that could be an option for the elevated rail study that was completed in 2006. The 

projected cost at that time was $18.6M, so it would be close if the $30M would even cover it. This was a 

proposal to elevate the rail from Coates to AA allowing for all of the current crossings to be 138

#15.



underpasses. It would be a long shot any way you slice it, but without having final design plans in place 

and no matching funds, it is a very slim chance. 

 

Public Relations August Report - Zoey 

 

• Created and promoted campaign for Tom on Over the Edge  

• Consulted with street crew on Capital Paving milling and overlaying, put schedule on social 

media and news outlets 

• City manager resigning press release 

• Research for Industrial Park Road and APA Stormwater projects for project boards 

• Looking into code book for updating pamphlets 

 

Public Works  

Milling & Overlay – Capital completed all the paving work around town, and it turned out very well. 

We need to complete re-stripe work and get the proper manhole ring risers to flush out the manholes.  It 

may be a couple of months to get the proper risers completed and delivered, so we paved over the 

manholes for now to maintain a smooth ride. 

Silva Lane Extension – Bartlett & West is working on a scoping agreement for us to review based on 

the previous determined level of services. They will be following up with utilities to determine what, if 

any, infrastructure they would want included in the project design for future construction/extension. 

Conferences – This is the time of year when most conferences seem to occur. We try to select the ones 

that are most relevant to our concerns/projects at the time.  

 

I recently attended the National APWA (PWX 2023) in San Diego. Some of the main points of focus 

were around electric vehicles/equipment, where the technology really is, round table discussions with 

manufacturers, equipment leasing companies, contractors, and environmentalists. The short of it that I 

got from the manufacturing representatives were machines 50hp and less are “no brainers” for electric, 

but the larger items were still borderline. I valued the equipment leasing representative as much as any, 

as they had direct knowledge of how they worked, operation, complaints/success, and maintenance. 

 

Power, clean operation (fuel & oil in machine), and maintenance stories were all impressive. Concerns 

were the status of our national power grid if these along with electric personal vehicle use increase 

rapidly being able to support it all. The “green” side of it appears to be a smoke show as the energy used 

to mine the batteries, build the machines, generate the electricity would have to ramp up to meet the 

needs. In many cases the construction equipment on a new development is charged with mobile diesel 

generators.  

 

One significant session I am working on implementing was called “My Maintenance” where a 

community assigned each Public Works/Street Dept. staff member to a section of the community, and 

one day of the month they patrolled that area looking for issues, missing, faded, leaning, vandalized 

signs, broken curbs, weeds in r/w and other issues that could be either fixed in a short period of time by 

that person with equipment with them or listed on a work order for follow up repair.  The field personnel 

often drive from the shop to their assignment, now they will be given responsibility for a specific area. 

In the example given, the employees took pride in their areas, and it became somewhat of a competition 

for the areas. 

 

MML - Attended this year as we received the 2023 Innovation Award – Members Choice for the Fennel 

Complex. While the other awards are a smaller group of competitors as they are classed by City size, the 

Members Choice competes against all applications of every size city, and per the name is the Members 

favorite. Most of the awards are submitted or at least heavily assisted by the engineering firm that is 139

#15.



working with the community.  As we were doing this all in-house, we didn’t have that.  It was obvious 

when looking at the elaborate display tables/panel they had at the event. I told everyone we spend the 

money on the facility and not the display boards. 

 

There were a few good sessions, one’s that I found most interesting were Short-term housing 

regulations, which I have a few ideas from, and Good Cop, Bad Cop which was covering the new 

regulations regarding discipline/dismissal of officers following misconduct. 

 

          Airport 

 

ExcellAir8 is growing quickly and already needing more hangar space. They are working with an 

adjoining hangar owner to swap hangars and the agreement for that is on this coming meeting. Same 

groups, simply changing hangars so they can have more space for their operations. Additionally, as they 

are “new” leases, they fall under the current rate of .17 cents per sq. ft. vs. .15 cents. 

 

They held a fall party/reception to announce their business and for their clients. I will make sure they 

notify all of the council that would want to attend and see their facility/operation. 

 

The Design work for the renovation of our main terminal two-story area is nearly complete. I hope to 

have that finalized with estimates soon. We would like to have that out to bid this fall and possibly 

under construction for a Spring completion. 

 

 Cemetery Department 

 

Made an initial contact with Trekk Engineering. Mike Klasing, their staff member has done an extensive 

amount of plat work out there both with Trekk and previous Allstate. We are filling in some unused 

areas with additional plots and identifying each burial space for better accuracy. Currently there may be 

8 to 12 names in a block, and it is impossible to tell who is where without going on-site. 

 

There were six (6) grave lots sold; four (4) graves opened; and seven (7) monument permits sold during 

the month of August. 

 

 

B. Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Moberly held a meeting on August 28, 

2023.  

 

1. Notice of a Public Hearing for a site plan review application submitted by Crockett 

Engineering Consultants on behalf of KOSF II for improvements to the site located at 1245 

Huntsville Rd. This property is currently zoned B-3 (General Commercial District). 

2. Notice of Public Hearing for a site plan review application submitted by Westhues 

Architecture LLC on behalf of GRC Real Estate for improvements to the site located at 

1420 Becflo Dr. This property is currently zoned M-1 (Industrial District). Tabled per 

applicant until September meeting. 

 
C. Code Enforcement 

 

            Month of August: Mark 

 

       •    87 Inspection and reinspection’s 

       •    Drove checking on violations 

       •    Sent out letters on violations 

 Did an administrative abatement at 522 Hagood. 140

#15.



 

 

           Month of August: David 

      

 Planning & Zoning   0% 

 Commercial Inspections   5% 

 Residential New Construction Inspections 50% 

 Residential Remodel Inspections 10% 

 Office File System Organized   5% 

 Letters of City Violations  20% 

 Calling and answering residents on complaints    5% 

 Discussing Codes with Contractors & Residents that come in    5% 
 

 

 

 Month of August: Aaron 
 

Planning and Zoning reviews with respect to Future Expansion of GRC Cultivation and the 

expansion of KO Storage on Huntsville Rd. 

Historic Preservation conversations centered around signage, PPI Grant applications, and 

Occupancy inspections. 

Several property maintenance cases were resolved and several more were started and initiated. 

Progress has been little to none on the new cases and will likely result in abatement during 

September. Grass has begun growing rapidly again.  

There has been little or no progress on the Moberly Inn, Dream Moore Falls has neared 

installation of utility completion and readiness for building permits, Eagle Tree Ridge have met 

and begun building permit applications. Complaints from Civic Plus and walk-ins have been 

handled as able and cleanup or resolve has been put in place.   

Inspections continued on Commercial properties, Residential Properties, and review of the 

necessary applicable codes to better serve the community have been reviewed. Complaints from 

Civic Plus and walk-ins have been handled as able and cleanup or resolve has been put in place.   

Inspections continued on Commercial properties, Residential Properties, and review of the 

necessary applicable codes to better serve the community have been reviewed. 

 

 

 

City of Moberly - Street Department 

Aug.-23 

MAINTENANCE FACILITY 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Compost Mixing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Load Compost, Millings, & Mulch 15 0 63 0 $0.00  

Sand, Salt, & Geomelt Mixing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Tub Grinder Operation 29 0 0 0 $0.00  

Winter Weather Equipment Preparations 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

ROADS & ALLEYWAYS 

  Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Alleys, Grade & Rock 0 0 0 0 $0.00  141

#15.



Catch Basin Maintenance 131 0 4 0 $0.00  

Crack Sealing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Culvert Flushing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Culvert Installation 8 0 0 0 $0.00  

Curb  Repair 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Ditch Maintenance 54 0 0 21 $0.00  

Ice & Snow Removal 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Milling 40 0 6.5 0 $0.00  

Mowing, Right-Of-Ways 85 0 0 0 $0.00  

Rock Loaded/Hauled 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Street Repair & Maintenance 561.5 0 44 44 $0.00  

Street Sign Maintenance 30 0 0 0 $0.00  

Street Sweeper Operation 38 0 9.5 0 $0.00  

Street Sweepings Hauled To Disposal 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, Alleys 6 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, Streets 44 0 4 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Alleys 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Streets 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MISCELLANEOUS 

  Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Inmate Labor 875 0 27 0 $0.00  

Mowing, City Lots 49 0 0 0 $0.00  

Outer Road Fill Dump Site Grading 26 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sidewalk Maintenance 48 0 0 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, Downtown 18 0 66 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, All Wards 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 

  Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Airport Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Building Maintenance 29 0 0 0 $0.00  

Cemetery Maintenance 429 0 0 0 $0.00  

Grounds Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Landfill Maintenance 24 0 0 0 $0.00  

Maintenance Facility Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Wash Trucks & Equipment 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MATERIALS PURCHASED 
142

#15.



  Loads Tons 
Cubic 
Yards Gallons Cost 

Asphalt 1 10.75 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, White 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, Yellow 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Salt 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sand 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MECHANIC WORK PERFORMED    

  Units Hours    

Routine Service  9 26    

Maintenance And Repair 23 97    

 

143

#15.



144

#15.



145

#15.



146

#15.



147

#15.



148

#15.



149

#15.



150

#15.



151

#15.



152

#15.



153

#15.



154

#15.



155

#15.



156

#15.



157

#15.



158

#15.



159

#15.



160

#15.



161

#15.



162

#15.



163

#15.



164

#15.



165

#15.



166

#15.



167

#15.



168

#15.



169

#15.



1 
 

 
Moberly Fire Department 
August Monthly Report 

2023 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

170

#15.



2 
 

City of Moberly Fire Department 
Emergency Dial 911         310 N. Clark 
Station #1  660-269-8705 EXT 2035       Moberly, MO 65270-1520 
Fax#          660-263-0596        Fire Chief 
E-mail     ryand@moberlyfd.com              Don Ryan 
Station #2  660-263-4121  
 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Don Ryan, Fire Chief 
Date: September 1, 2023 
Re: August Monthly Council Report: 
 
 
 

• Last month the fire department responded to 106 incidents (30 different types) this included:  2 fire related calls; 
67 EMS Calls; 13 service calls; 8 good intent call; 12 false alarms & false calls; 3 Hazardous Condition (No 
Fire); 2 Fire Calls; 1 Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat (no fire); and 6 fire inspections. 
 

• The Department’s three shifts combined for 574.0 training hours. The following topics were covered: PS Trax 
Training; Recruit Training; Driver Training; Hydrants, Hoses, and Nozzles Training; Policies Training; Ladder 
Training; EMS (Excessive Heat) Training; Pump Operations & Water Supply Training; Air Bags & Struts 
Training; Extrication Demonstration & Training; Fire Extinguisher Training; and Health and Wellness. 

 
• Building inspections (CFOs), annual business inspections continue to be done by all three shifts. 

 
• Hydrant testing has restarted after consulting with the water department.  We are making contact daily before 

going out to make sure it is approved by them so as to not create any issues within the water distribution system. 
 

• The department participated in the monthly siren test on the 2nd. 
 

• The Chief attended the 24/63 Fire Chief’s Meeting on the 16th. 
 

• The Chief attended the 2023 Missouri State Emergency Management Conference in Columbia (August 23 – 25th). 
 

• The Chief participated in the Senator Graves meeting held at the fire station on the 25th. 
 

• The department participated and trained with new extrication equipment from Genesis Rescue on the 29th. 
 

• We had our monthly officer’s meeting on the 30th. 
 
 
 

 
Notice for September 2023 

 
 

• The department will participate and train with new extrication equipment from AMKUS on the 5th. 
 

• Monthly Siren Test on the 6th. 
 

• The Chief will attend the 911 Advisory Board Meeting on the 7th. 

171

#15.



3 
 

 
 

• Personnel attended the Patriot’s Dinner on the 11th. 
 

• The department will participate and train with new fire hoses and nozzles with Leo Ellebracht LLC on the 13th. 
 

• The Chief will attend the Region B Fire Chief’s Meeting in Shelbina on the 20th. 
 

• The Chief will attend (virtually) the Missouri Firefighter Critical Illness Trust and Pool Meeting on the 21st. 
 

• The Chief will attend the Region B Coordinator’s Meeting on the 21st. 
 

• Our monthly Officer’s Meeting will be on the 27th. 

172

#15.



Incident Reports By Incident Type, Summary

1 - Fire: 1.89 %

2 - Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire): 0.94 %

3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident: 63.21 %

4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire): 2.83 %

5 - Service Call: 12.26 %

6 - Good Intent Call: 7.55 %

7 - False Alarm & False Call: 11.32 %

Incident Type Total Incidents Percent

112 - Fires in structure other than in a building 1 0.94%

1513 - Yard Waste/ Refuse Fire 1 0.94%

251 - Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition 1 0.94%

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 1 0.94%

3111 - Provided Driver 1 0.94%

3112 - Lift Assistance 6 5.66%

3113 - Standby, No care provided 2 1.89%

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 49 46.23%

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 2 1.89%

323 - Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 1 0.94%

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 3 2.83%

3601 - Water Rescue, Vehicle in Underpass 2 1.89%

September 01, 2023 08:03 Page 1 of 3

173

#15.



Incident Type Total Incidents Percent

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1 0.94%

413 - Oil or other combustible liquid spill 1 0.94%

460 - Accident, potential accident, other 1 0.94%

5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection 6 5.66%

5005 - CFO Inspection 1 0.94%

5101 - Assist person in distress 1 0.94%

5311 - Report of odor with nothing found 1 0.94%

551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 2 1.89%

553 - Public service 1 0.94%

561 - Unauthorized burning 1 0.94%

611 - Dispatched & canceled en route 3 2.83%

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 3 2.83%

651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 2 1.89%

715 - Local alarm system, malicious false alarm 1 0.94%

733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 4 3.77%

735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 4 3.77%

736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction 2 1.89%

743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1 0.94%

Total Number of Incidents: 106

Total Number of Incident Types: 30

September 01, 2023 08:03 Page 2 of 3

174

#15.



Incident Type Total Incidents Percent

Report Filter Settings

Report File Name: Incidents by Incident Type, Summary with Major Type Graph

Filter Name: Last Calendar Month

Filter Expression: [AlarmDateTime] is between '8/1/2023 12:00:00 AM' and '8/31/2023 11:59:59 PM'

September 01, 2023 08:03 Page 3 of 3

175

#15.



Incident Reports by Incident Type Series, Detailed

3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident

5 - Service Call

7 - False Alarm & False Call

6 - Good Intent Call

4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire)

1 - Fire
2 - Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire)

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

67

13 12
8

3

2
1

 September 01, 2023 08:51 Page 1 of 8

176

#15.



Incident Type: 1 - Fire

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300819 0 8/2/2023 5:58:40
AM

1515 S Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300841 0 8/8/2023 9:06:00
PM

420 W McKinsey ST, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 2

Incident Type: 2 - Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire)

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300813 0 8/1/2023 8:14:48
PM

2041 Silva LN, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 1

Incident Type: 3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300809 0 8/1/2023 2:05:33
AM

908 Fisk W, Moberly, MO 65270

2300810 0 8/1/2023 9:11:35
AM

1028 Sinnock AVE #31, Moberly, MO 65270

2300812 0 8/1/2023 4:38:55
PM

209 S MORLEY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300814 0 8/1/2023 9:12:53
PM

617 S WILLIAMS, Moberly, MO 65270

2300815 0 8/2/2023 2:13:55
AM

W Rollins & S Sturgeon ST, Moberly, MO

2300818 0 8/2/2023 3:05:54
AM

N WILLIAMS & Franklin ST, Moberly, MO

2300822 0 8/2/2023 9:55:53
AM

1301 E 24 HWY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300825 0 8/3/2023 6:57:11
AM

520 AUSTIN ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300827 0 8/5/2023 2:29:38
PM

315 S Clark ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300829 0 8/6/2023 9:21:04
AM

515 E LOGAN ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300830 0 8/6/2023 12:02:49
PM

623 W CARPENTER ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300831 0 8/6/2023 3:42:01
PM

E HWY 24 & Holman RD, MOBERLY, MO

 September 01, 2023 08:51 Page 2 of 8

177

#15.



2300832 0 8/6/2023 8:04:01
PM

300 N CLARK ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300833 0 8/6/2023 8:56:55
PM

407 E LOGAN ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300834 0 8/7/2023 6:50:01
AM

422 S Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300835 0 8/7/2023 10:29:58
AM

1600 MORLEY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300836 0 8/7/2023 11:41:35
AM

712 Franklin ST #B, Moberly, MO 65270

2300837 0 8/7/2023 11:51:34
AM

511 Shumate LN, Moberly, MO 65270

2300838 0 8/7/2023 11:37:57
PM

109 Thompson ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300839 0 8/8/2023 1:55:59
PM

1501 N Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300840 0 8/8/2023 3:25:40
PM

511 Shumate LN, Moberly, MO 65270

2300847 0 8/10/2023 2:54:31
PM

825 S Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300848 0 8/10/2023 7:40:13
PM

111 N Fourth ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300849 0 8/11/2023 10:20:51
AM

1501 N MORLEY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300850 0 8/11/2023 11:13:23
PM

1818 Ronda CT, Moberly, MO 65270

2300851 0 8/12/2023 5:57:57
AM

529 1/2 W Coates ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300852 0 8/12/2023 3:47:25
PM

117 ELIZABETH ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300853 0 8/12/2023 4:17:59
PM

519 E BURKHART ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300856 0 8/13/2023 10:32:58
AM

N PORTER ST & Franklin AVE, Moberly, MO

2300855 0 8/13/2023 10:19:01
PM

410 S Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300857 0 8/14/2023 10:14:28
AM

HALLECK & Harrison AVE, Moberly, MO

2300860 0 8/15/2023 2:42:24
AM

614 W Lee ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300861 0 8/15/2023 11:37:15
AM

120 W HINTON AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300863 0 8/16/2023 9:28:20
AM

808 Promenade ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300865 0 8/16/2023 11:45:51
AM

1714 N Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

 September 01, 2023 08:51 Page 3 of 8

178

#15.



2300866 0 8/16/2023 12:49:25
PM

1515 Omar Bradley, Moberly, MO 65270

2300868 0 8/18/2023 11:43:36
AM

205 FARROR ST #502, Moberly, MO 65270

2300869 0 8/18/2023 2:25:03
PM

205 FARROR ST #409, Moberly, MO 65270

2300872 0 8/19/2023 3:50:50
PM

719 Franklin ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300873 0 8/19/2023 5:07:15
PM

1502 MORLEY #21, Moberly, MO 65270

2300874 0 8/19/2023 5:43:24
PM

818 W Rollins ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300876 0 8/20/2023 9:03:57
AM

16 Westwood CT, Moberly, MO 65270

2300877 0 8/20/2023 11:08:03
AM

312 N AULT, Moberly, MO 65270

2300878 0 8/21/2023 10:49:53
AM

729 McKinsey PL, Moberly, MO 65270

2300879 0 8/21/2023 6:07:00
PM

517 Wicker W, Moberly, MO 65270

2300882 0 8/22/2023 7:55:07
PM

1502 S Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300883 0 8/22/2023 8:26:15
PM

205 Farror ST #409, Moberly, MO 65270

2300884 0 8/23/2023 10:36:08
AM

413 Harrison ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300887 0 8/24/2023 9:20:46
AM

710 E MCKINSEY ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300888 0 8/24/2023 10:17:25
AM

400 N MORLEY ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300890 0 8/25/2023 12:34:40
AM

1831 RAVENWOOD DR #22, Moberly, MO 65270

2300892 0 8/26/2023 9:53:04
AM

126 Bedford ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300893 0 8/26/2023 1:21:25
PM

1309 HIGHWAY 24, Moberly, MO 65270

2300895 0 8/27/2023 5:11:30
PM

1515 OMAR BRADLEY DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300896 0 8/27/2023 8:18:29
PM

308 S MORLEY ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300897 0 8/27/2023 11:54:58
PM

909 BOND ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300898 0 8/28/2023 11:22:27
AM

140 S Tannehill ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300899 0 8/28/2023 3:10:51
PM

837 W Coates ST, Moberly, MO 65270

 September 01, 2023 08:51 Page 4 of 8

179

#15.



2300900 0 8/28/2023 8:52:09
PM

820 W 24 HWY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300901 0 8/29/2023 7:04:04
AM

1818 ronda, moberly, MO 65270

2300903 0 8/29/2023 9:18:49
PM

837 W Coates ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300904 0 8/30/2023 7:48:02
AM

721 W COATES, Moberly, MO 65270

2300906 0 8/30/2023 1:15:49
PM

1026 Bond ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300908 0 8/31/2023 6:40:00
AM

1028 Sinnock AVE #64, Moberly, MO 65270

2300910 0 8/31/2023 2:57:20
PM

E 24 HWY & E Outer RD, Moberly, MO

2300911 0 8/31/2023 3:27:48
PM

529 E  24 HWY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300912 0 8/31/2023 4:23:52
PM

302 N College AVE #6, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 67

Incident Type: 4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire)

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300862 0 8/15/2023 7:53:46
PM

427 Harrison AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300870 0 8/18/2023 4:59:32
PM

1177 N MORLEY ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300913 0 8/31/2023 6:00:00
PM

S Moulton ST, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 3

Incident Type: 5 - Service Call

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300811 0 8/1/2023 1:49:00
PM

1204 S Morley ST #31, Moberly, MO 65270

2300817 0 8/2/2023 3:07:59
AM

423 S MORLEY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300826 0 8/3/2023 10:00:00
AM

408 Tara Park DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300828 0 8/5/2023 3:13:19
PM

2560 KRONER, Moberly, MO 65270

2300843 0 8/9/2023 9:55:00
AM

605 Wescott LN, Moberly, MO 65270

 September 01, 2023 08:51 Page 5 of 8

180

#15.



2300844 0 8/9/2023 1:55:00
PM

1207 Woody AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300845 0 8/10/2023 1:42:00
PM

1317 S Morley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300854 0 8/12/2023 7:12:02
PM

920 SINNOCK AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2300864 0 8/16/2023 9:40:00
AM

807 Burkhart ST W, Moberly, MO 65270

2300889 0 8/24/2023 11:19:11
PM

618 BERTLEY ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300902 0 8/29/2023 2:30:00
PM

525 W Reed ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300907 0 8/30/2023 1:50:00
PM

1340 Lantern's Point, Moberly, MO 65270

2300909 0 8/31/2023 6:47:00
AM

300 N Ault ST, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 13

Incident Type: 6 - Good Intent Call

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300820 0 8/2/2023 7:16:23
AM

400 BLK GRAND, Moberly, MO 65270

2300821 0 8/2/2023 8:28:22
AM

745 Sampson ST W, Moberly, MO 65270

2300858 0 8/15/2023 12:53:02
AM

300 N Clark ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300867 0 8/18/2023 11:33:17
AM

1837 LEAH, Moberly, MO 65270

2300875 0 8/19/2023 9:14:21
PM

1745  2270 RD, Moberly, MO 65270

2300880 0 8/21/2023 9:08:03
PM

422 Farror ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300881 0 8/22/2023 5:41:07
PM

801 W Coates ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300891 0 8/25/2023 9:34:42
PM

2105 Silva LN #24, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 8

Incident Type: 7 - False Alarm & False Call

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2300808 0 8/1/2023 1:48:38
AM

100 Mckeown, Moberly, MO 65270

 September 01, 2023 08:51 Page 6 of 8

181

#15.



2300816 0 8/2/2023 2:45:05
AM

1625 Gratz Brown ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300823 0 8/2/2023 11:32:58
PM

3 TYDINGS TER, Moberly, MO 65270

2300824 0 8/3/2023 4:58:48
AM

625 W Lee ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2300842 0 8/8/2023 9:18:09
PM

2041 Silva LN, Moberly, MO 65270

2300846 0 8/10/2023 2:13:42
PM

400 E 24 HWY, Moberly, MO 65270

2300859 0 8/15/2023 2:12:32
AM

2105 SILVA, Moberly, MO 65270

2300871 0 8/18/2023 7:09:37
PM

2105 Silva LN, Moberly, MO 65270

2300885 0 8/23/2023 10:12:29
PM

100 mckeown, Moberly, MO 65270

2300886 0 8/24/2023 8:25:37
AM

629 FRANKLIN AVE #2, Moberly, MO 65270

2300894 0 8/27/2023 6:23:04
AM

220 TAYLOR, Moberly, MO 65270

2300905 0 8/30/2023 12:32:06
PM

1859 FISK, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 12

Total Number of Distict Incidents: 106

Total Number of Distict Incident Types: 30

 September 01, 2023 08:51 Page 7 of 8

182

#15.



Report Filter Settings

Report File Name: Incident Reports by Incident Major Type, Detailed

Filter Name: Last Month

Filter Expression: [AlarmDateTime] is between '8/1/2023 12:00:00 AM' and '8/31/2023 11:59:59 PM'

 September 01, 2023 08:51 Page 8 of 8

183

#15.



Incident Reports by Time of Day, Detailed

12:00 am

2:00 am

4:00 am

6:00 am

8:00 am

10:00 am

12:00 pm

2:00 pm

4:00 pm

6:00 pm

8:00 pm

10:00 pm

0

2

4

6

8

2
1

5

2
1

2 2
1

2

9
8

7

2

5
4

5

3 3

1

5
4

6

2

4

12:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300858 0 8/15/2023 611 - Dispatched & canceled en route

2300890 0 8/25/2023

Total Number of Incidents: 2

1:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300808 0 8/1/2023 733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction

Total Number of Incidents: 1

2:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300809 0 8/1/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300815 0 8/2/2023 3601 - Water Rescue, Vehicle in Underpass

2300816 0 8/2/2023 733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction

 September 10, 2023 17:48 Page 1 of 8

184

#15.



2300859 0 8/15/2023 733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction

2300860 0 8/15/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 5

3:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300818 0 8/2/2023 3601 - Water Rescue, Vehicle in Underpass

2300817 0 8/2/2023 553 - Public service

Total Number of Incidents: 2

4:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300824 0 8/3/2023 733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction

Total Number of Incidents: 1

5:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300819 0 8/2/2023 112 - Fires in structure other than in a building

2300851 0 8/12/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 2

6:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300825 0 8/3/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300834 0 8/7/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 2

7:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300820 0 8/2/2023 622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address

Total Number of Incidents: 1

 September 10, 2023 17:48 Page 2 of 8

185

#15.



8:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300821 0 8/2/2023 651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke

2300886 0 8/24/2023 735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction

Total Number of Incidents: 2

9:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300810 0 8/1/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300822 0 8/2/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300829 0 8/6/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300843 0 8/9/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300863 0 8/16/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300864 0 8/16/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300876 0 8/20/2023 3113 - Standby, No care provided

2300887 0 8/24/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300892 0 8/26/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 9

10:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300826 0 8/3/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300835 0 8/7/2023 3113 - Standby, No care provided

2300849 0 8/11/2023 324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.

2300856 0 8/13/2023 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

2300857 0 8/14/2023 324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.

2300878 0 8/21/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300884 0 8/23/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300888 0 8/24/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 8

11:00 am

 September 10, 2023 17:48 Page 3 of 8

186

#15.



Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300836 0 8/7/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300837 0 8/7/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300861 0 8/15/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300865 0 8/16/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300867 0 8/18/2023 611 - Dispatched & canceled en route

2300868 0 8/18/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300877 0 8/20/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 7

12:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300830 0 8/6/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300866 0 8/16/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 2

1:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300811 0 8/1/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300839 0 8/8/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300844 0 8/9/2023 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2300845 0 8/10/2023 551 - Assist police or other governmental agency

2300893 0 8/26/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 5

2:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300827 0 8/5/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300846 0 8/10/2023 735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction

2300847 0 8/10/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300869 0 8/18/2023 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

 September 10, 2023 17:48 Page 4 of 8

187

#15.



Total Number of Incidents: 4

3:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300828 0 8/5/2023 551 - Assist police or other governmental agency

2300831 0 8/6/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300840 0 8/8/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300852 0 8/12/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300872 0 8/19/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 5

4:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300812 0 8/1/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300853 0 8/12/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300870 0 8/18/2023 460 - Accident, potential accident, other

Total Number of Incidents: 3

5:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300873 0 8/19/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300874 0 8/19/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300881 0 8/22/2023 611 - Dispatched & canceled en route

Total Number of Incidents: 3

6:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300879 0 8/21/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 1

7:00 pm

 September 10, 2023 17:48 Page 5 of 8

188

#15.



Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300848 0 8/10/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300854 0 8/12/2023 561 - Unauthorized burning

2300862 0 8/15/2023 412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

2300871 0 8/18/2023 735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction

2300882 0 8/22/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 5

8:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300813 0 8/1/2023 251 - Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition

2300832 0 8/6/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300833 0 8/6/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300883 0 8/22/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 4

9:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300814 0 8/1/2023 323 - Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped)

2300841 0 8/8/2023 1513 - Yard Waste/ Refuse Fire

2300842 0 8/8/2023 743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional

2300875 0 8/19/2023 622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address

2300880 0 8/21/2023 651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke

2300891 0 8/25/2023 622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address

Total Number of Incidents: 6

10:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300855 0 8/13/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300885 0 8/23/2023 735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction

Total Number of Incidents: 2

 September 10, 2023 17:48 Page 6 of 8

189

#15.



11:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2300823 0 8/2/2023 736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction

2300838 0 8/7/2023 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2300850 0 8/11/2023 3112 - Lift Assistance

2300889 0 8/24/2023

Total Number of Incidents: 4

 September 10, 2023 17:48 Page 7 of 8

190

#15.



Report Filter Settings

Report Name: Incident Reports by Time of Day, Detailed

Filter Name: last month

Filter Expression: [AlarmDateTime] is between '8/1/2023 12:00:00 AM' and '8/31/2023 11:59:59 PM'

 September 10, 2023 17:48 Page 8 of 8

191

#15.



Incident Reports by Apparatus, Summary

Apparatus: Total Number of Incidents Responded to:

301 Command
Ford F250

49

302 - 2014
Saber

37

303- 2022
Commander

52

313 - 2008
Command

Vehicle

1

Total Number of Incidents: 84

 September 10, 2023 21:12 Page 1 of 2

192

#15.



Report Filter Settings

Report Name: Incident Reports by Apparatus, Summary

Filter Name: Last Month

Filter Expression: [AlarmDateTime] is between '8/1/2023 12:00:00 AM' and '8/31/2023 11:59:59 PM'

 September 10, 2023 21:12 Page 2 of 2

193

#15.



Department Log Hours and Points, Detailed

Boeding, Matthew

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 8/17/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Hydrant connection along
with hose deployment

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Brockman, Stacy, D

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 8/17/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Hydrant connection along
with hose deployment

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Brown, Killian

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 8/17/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Hydrant connection along
with hose deployment

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Brown, Wayne

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 8/10/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training New Recruit training.
Hazmat, Streets,

 September 10, 2023 20:44 Page 1 of 7

194

#15.



Instructor1, Pumper
testing

Start Time: 8/1/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 03:00

Log Type: Entry Text:Training SOPTruck maintenance

Total Hours and Points: 07:00 0 4

Burton, Eric

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 8/15/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: On Duty 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Ladder Truck Training

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Cody, Mark A

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 8/16/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00

Log Type: Entry Text:Training LaddersRoof Operations

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 0

Dutton II, Kenneth Ross

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 8/17/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Hydrant connection along
with hose deployment

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Holtkamp, Roy

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 8/15/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: On Duty 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Ladder Truck Training

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

 September 10, 2023 20:44 Page 2 of 7

195

#15.



Keel, Ivan

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 8/17/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Hydrant connection along
with hose deployment

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Lamar, Manlee

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 8/16/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training LaddersRoof Operations

Start Time: 8/10/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training New Recruit training.
Hazmat, Streets,
Instructor1, Pumper
testing

Start Time: 8/1/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 03:00

Log Type: Entry Text:Training SOPTruck maintenance

Total Hours and Points: 11:00 0 8

McCawley, Justus

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 8/16/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training LaddersRoof Operations

Start Time: 8/10/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training New Recruit training.
Hazmat, Streets,
Instructor1, Pumper
testing

Start Time: 8/1/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 03:00

Log Type: Entry Text:Training SOPTruck maintenance

Total Hours and Points: 11:00 0 8

 September 10, 2023 20:44 Page 3 of 7

196

#15.



Price, Darren

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 8/15/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: On Duty 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Ladder Truck Training

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Putnam, Cory

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 8/15/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: On Duty 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Ladder Truck Training

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Reinhart, Joey

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 8/15/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: On Duty 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Ladder Truck Training

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Rhoades, Lawrence

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 8/16/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training LaddersRoof Operations

Start Time: 8/10/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training New Recruit training.
Hazmat, Streets,
Instructor1, Pumper
testing

Total Hours and Points: 08:00 0 8

Schell, Robert

Time at Hours

 September 10, 2023 20:44 Page 4 of 7

197

#15.



Activity Paid Points

Start Time: 8/15/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: On Duty 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Ladder Truck Training

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Steeves, Zachariah

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 8/15/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: On Duty 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Ladder Truck Training

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Stone, Slater

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 8/17/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Hydrant connection along
with hose deployment

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Sunderland, Daniel J

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 8/16/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training LaddersRoof Operations

Start Time: 8/10/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training New Recruit training.
Hazmat, Streets,
Instructor1, Pumper
testing

Start Time: 8/1/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 03:00

Log Type: Entry Text:Training SOPTruck maintenance

Total Hours and Points: 11:00 0 8

 September 10, 2023 20:44 Page 5 of 7

198

#15.



Tompson, Ron

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 8/16/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training LaddersRoof Operations

Start Time: 8/10/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training New Recruit training.
Hazmat, Streets,
Instructor1, Pumper
testing

Start Time: 8/1/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 03:00

Log Type: Entry Text:Training SOPTruck maintenance

Total Hours and Points: 11:00 0 8

Wilborn, Patrick

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 8/15/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: On Duty 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Ladder Truck Training

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Wolverton, Charles B

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 8/17/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Hydrant connection along
with hose deployment

Start Time: 8/1/2023 1:00:00 PM Activity: 03:00

Log Type: Entry Text:Training SOPTruck maintenance

Total Hours and Points: 07:00 0 4

Grand Total Hours and Points: 5 Days, 06: 0 104

 September 10, 2023 20:44 Page 6 of 7

199

#15.



Report Filter Settings

Report Name: Department Log Hours and Points, Detailed

Filter Name: Last Month's Training

Filter Expression: ([StartTime] is between '8/1/2023 12:00:00 AM' and '8/31/2023 11:59:59 PM') And (
[LogTypeID] equals '93f75c30-1668-4180-acd4-c8a61d09b687')

 September 10, 2023 20:44 Page 7 of 7

200

#15.



Color:
Year:
Make:

699 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

599 50 531

Color:

Hydrant Flow Tests by Hydrant Number

Hydrant Number:  3W171

Location: Fourth S., Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/13/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

08/14/2023 531 10 20

Hydrant Number:  3W172

Location: Fourth S., Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/13/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
08/14/2023 454 10 10

Hydrant Number:  3W173

Location: Fourth S., Moberly, MO Orange

201

#15.



Year:

Make:

1031 45 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

643 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

699 50 531

Color:
Year:

District: WARD THREE Township:

Next Test Date: 08/13/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
08/14/2023 750 20 20

Hydrant Number:  3W174

Location: Fourth S., Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/13/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/14/2023 488 10 15

Hydrant Number:  3W175

Location: Fourth S., Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/13/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/14/2023 531 10 20

Hydrant Number:  3W176

Location: S. Fourth St. & W McKinsey ST Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:

202

#15.



Make:

50
2367 50 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

3680 50 1061

Color:
Year:
Make:

788 50 650
50

Color:

Next Test Date: 08/13/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/14/2023 35 40
08/14/2023 1797 35 40

Hydrant Number:  3W177

Location: 830 S Williams ST, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/13/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

08/14/2023 2793 40 45

Hydrant Number:  3W177A

Location: 730 S Williams ST, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/14/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
08/15/2023 598 15 15
08/15/2023

Hydrant Number:  3W177b

Location: S Williams ST & Gilman ST, Moberly, MO Green

203

#15.



Year:
Make:

910 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

1091 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

1105 50 839

Color:
Year:

District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/14/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

08/15/2023 690 20 15

Hydrant Number:  3W178

Location: 600 S. Willims St., Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/14/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/15/2023 828 20 25

Hydrant Number:  3W179

Location: 502 S Williams ST, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/14/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/15/2023 839 25 20

Hydrant Number:  3W180

Location: 402 S Williams ST, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:

204

#15.



Make:

50
733 50 650

Color:
Year:
Make:

1336 50 919

Color:
Year:

Make:

1105 50 839

50

Color:

Next Test Date: 08/14/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

08/15/2023 10
08/15/2023 556 15 10

Hydrant Number:  3W181

Location: 300 S Williams ST, Moberly, MO 65270 Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/14/2024 us pipe

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
08/15/2023 1014 30 25

Hydrant Number:  3W182

Location: S Williams ST & W Burkhart ST, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:

Next Test Date: 08/14/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
08/15/2023 839 25 20

08/15/2023 20

Hydrant Number:  3W186

Location: Orange

205

#15.



Year:
Make:

910 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

562 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

599 50 531

Color:

District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/14/2024 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/15/2023 690 20 15

Hydrant Number:  3W188

Location: 500 S Clark ST, Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/14/2024 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
08/15/2023 426 10 5

Hydrant Number:  3W189

Location: S. Clark St. (SW corner) & W Carpenter ST, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/14/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/15/2023 454 10 10

Hydrant Number:  3W190

Location: S. Clark St. (NE corner), Moberly, MO 65270 Red

206

#15.



Year:
Make:

599 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

733 50 650
50

Color:
Year:

Make:

562 50 531

District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/14/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/15/2023 454 10 10

Hydrant Number:  3W191

Location: S Sturgeon ST & W Carpenter ST, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/14/2024 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
08/15/2023 556 15 10
08/15/2023 10

Hydrant Number:  3W192

Location: S Clark ST & Gilman ST, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:

Next Test Date: 08/14/2024 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/15/2023 426 10 5

Hydrant Number:  3w193

207

#15.



Color:
Year:
Make:

562 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

1336 50 919

Color:

Year:
Make:

50
989 50 750

Location: S Clark ST & Wicker ST, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/14/2024 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
08/15/2023 426 10 5

Hydrant Number:  3W194

Location: 900 S Clark ST, Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/14/2024 us pipe

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
08/15/2023 1014 30 25

Hydrant Number:  3w195

Location: Sturgeon, Moberly, MO 65270 Green

District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/14/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

08/15/2023 20 20
08/15/2023 750 20 20

Hydrant Number:  3w196

208

#15.



Color:
Year:
Make:

2793 60 1061
60

Color:
Year:
Make:

2367 50 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

2192 50 919
50

Location: Sturgeon St., Moberly, MO 65270 Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/14/2024 us pipe

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/15/2023 2243 40 50
08/15/2023 50

Hydrant Number:  3w198

Location: 908 Shelby DR, Moberly, MO 65270 Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/14/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

08/15/2023 1797 35 40

Hydrant Number:  3w199

Location: Marmaduke Ct--S. end, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/14/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
08/15/2023 1663 30 40
08/15/2023

Hydrant Number:  3W200

209

#15.



Color:
Year:

Make:

599 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

2192 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

2192 50 919

Location: CLARK & GRANT, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:

Next Test Date: 08/15/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
08/16/2023 454 10 10

Hydrant Number:  3w201

Location: Shelby DR & Cockrell DR, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/15/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/16/2023 1663 30 40

Hydrant Number:  3w202

Location: 1029 Williams S., Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/15/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/16/2023 1663 30 40

Hydrant Number:  3w203

210

#15.



Color:
Year:
Make:

1761 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

1507 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

2531 50 1061

Color:

Location: Williams & Cockrell Dr. SE, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/15/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/16/2023 1336 30 35

Hydrant Number:  3w204

Location: Lowery Ct--S. end, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/15/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

08/16/2023 1144 30 30

Hydrant Number:  3W205

Location: 624 williams Orange
District: Township:
Next Test Date: 06/03/2012

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
08/17/2023 1921 40 40

Hydrant Number:  3w206

Location: 1111 Williams S., Moberly, MO Green

211

#15.



Year:
Make:

2192 50 919

Color:

Year:
Make:

1663 45 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

1091 50 750

Color:

District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/16/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
08/17/2023 1663 30 40

Hydrant Number:  3w207

Location: Fourth S., Moberly, MO Orange

District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/16/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

08/17/2023
08/17/2023 1211 30 30

Hydrant Number:  3w208

Location: Fourth S., Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/16/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/17/2023 828 20 25

Hydrant Number:  3w209

Location: Fifth S., Moberly, MO Orange

212

#15.



Year:
Make:

1220 50 839

Color:
Year:
Make:

1761 50 919

Color:
Year:

Make:

1507 50 919

District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/16/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/17/2023 926 25 25
08/17/2023

Hydrant Number:  3w210

Location: Longview, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 08/16/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
08/17/2023
08/17/2023 1336 30 35

Hydrant Number:  3W211

Location: Tara Park--400 blk, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:

Next Test Date: 08/16/2024 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
08/17/2023 1144 30 30

Hydrant Number:  4w169

213

#15.



Color:
Year:
Make:

771 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

50
2602 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

397 50 375

Location: W Rollins ST, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 05/21/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/14/2023 586 10 25

Hydrant Number:  4w170

Location: Rollins Street W, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 08/13/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/14/2023
08/14/2023 1975 20 45

Hydrant Number:  4w268

Location: 300 Buchanan Street N, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 08/02/2020 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
08/03/2023 301 5 5
08/03/2023

214

#15.



Color:

Year:
Make:

397 50 375

Color:
Year:
Make:

846 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

1114 50 919

Hydrant Number:  4w269

Location: Hurley, Moberly, MO Red

District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 08/02/2020 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

08/03/2023 301 5 5

Hydrant Number:  4w270

Location: Hinton, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 08/02/2020 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/03/2023 642 20 10

Hydrant Number:  4w271

Location: Sparks Avenue, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 08/02/2020 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

08/03/2023 846 30 15

Hydrant Number:  4w272

215

#15.



Color:
Year:
Make:

910 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

846 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

989 50 750

Location: North Buchanan, Moberly, MO Orange
District: Township:
Next Test Date: 08/02/2019 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/03/2023 690 20 15

Hydrant Number:  4W273

Location: North  Buchanan, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 08/02/2020 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

08/03/2023 642 20 10

Hydrant Number:  4W274

Location: North Buchanan & Haynes, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 08/02/2020 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

08/03/2023 750 20 20

Hydrant Number:  4W276

216

#15.



Color:
Year:
Make:

910 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

846 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

3874 55 1061

Location: Huntsville Ave, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/26/2021

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/03/2023 690 20 15

Hydrant Number:  4W277

Location: Riley Industrial DR, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/26/2021 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/03/2023 642 20 10

Hydrant Number:  4W278

Location: Rileys Industrial Park, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/26/2021 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

08/03/2023 3035 40 50

Hydrant Number:  4W279

217

#15.



Color:
Year:
Make:

1854 55 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

2140 55 1061

Color:

Year:
Make:

3874 55 1061

Color:

Location: Rt. DD, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/29/2021

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
08/03/2023 1452 30 40

Hydrant Number:  4W280

Location: Becflo DR, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/29/2021

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
08/03/2023 1677 40 40

Hydrant Number:  4W281

Location: BecFlo, Moberly, MO 65270 Orange

District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/29/2021

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

08/03/2023 3035 40 50

Hydrant Number:  4w282

Location: Becflo DR, Moberly, MO Green

218

#15.



Year:
Make:

3680 50 1061

Color:
Year:
Make:

2192 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

1336 60 919

Color:
Year:

District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 06/23/2021

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/03/2023 2793 40 45

Hydrant Number:  4w283

Location: 1500 RT. DD, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 08/02/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

08/03/2023 1663 30 40

Hydrant Number:  4w284

Location: Huntsville Ave., Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 08/02/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

08/03/2023 1074 30 30

Hydrant Number:  4w286

Location: Highway 24 W, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:

219

#15.



Make:

1220 50 839

Color:
Year:
Make:

3680 50 1061

Color:
Year:

Make:

1407 55 919

Next Test Date: 08/09/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

08/10/2023 926 25 25

Hydrant Number:  4w287

Location: Highway 24 W, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 08/09/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
08/10/2023 2793 40 45

Hydrant Number:  4w288

Location: Hunthausen, Moberly, MO Green

08/10/2023 1102 30 30

Report Filter Settings

Report Name: Hydrant Flow Tests by Test Date
Filter Name: Last Month

District: WARD FOUR Township:

Next Test Date: 08/09/2024

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

220

#15.



Filter Expression: [TestDate] is between '8/1/2023 12:00:00 AM' and '8/31/2023 11:59:59 PM'

 September 10, 2023 20:37 Page 1 of 1

221

#15.



1 
 

 
 
 
 

Director Of Utilities Monthly Report 
August 2023 (Presented At The September 18  City Council Meeting) 

Director’s Summary 

The timeline for the remaining 2 EDA projects that have not been advertised is pointing towards project 

award in the 4th quarter of 2023 following contract awards, and construction on each to be underway 

perhaps prior to the end of 2023. Other projects underway are the Stormwater 319 Grant Application 

development along with the Stormwater Master Plan, the North Morley Water Line is due to open bids 

next month and the North Morley Lift Station and Force Main project has been awarded and is due to 

start construction activities soon..  

Project Tracking 

Sparks Avenue Sewer:  

 Construction permit requested. Plans under review for that permit. 

 Engineer consultant has scheduled the project for advertisement during 3rd quarter of 2023.  

Northwest Regional Lift Station:  

 Design phase underway. 

 Easements needed for piping routes. Mapping of those easements to begin soon. 

Route JJ: 

 Moberly working to obtain easements. 2/48 outstanding easements remain. 

 Jacobs to prepare an application for a construction permit. 

 RIG (Regionalization Grant) amount increase applied for. 
 
EDA Infrastructure Grant Projects:  Project update meetings are held bi-weekly with Jacobs Engineering 

to track progress and make sure items are addressed in a timely manner. Each project has a 180 day 

construction timeline. The stormwater project for the Industrial Park is a Howe Company project. The six 

(6) projects included and the status of each: 

Morley Street Pump Station: 

 The contract has been awarded. 
 

N. Morley Water Main: 

 Project advertisement for bids underway with a September 12, 2023 bid opening. 

Downtown Sewer Rehab: 

 Project has been restructured as one contract for completion of cleaning, inspection and 

rehabilitation to consolidate the effort with one full service contractor, and to better able to 

control total project costs. Final scope and specifications discussions with EDA underway.  

 
 

222

#15.



2 
 

Downtown CSO Storage Facility: 
 

 Construction permit from DNR expected in the next two months. 

 Bid and/or construction start date TBD.  
 

Industrial Park Stormwater – (Howe Company project) 

 Site work nearing completion. 

 

Dept. Summaries: 

Drinking Water produced:            33.096 MG (1.068 MG/Day) 

Drinking Water billed:        33.807 MG (1.091 MG/Day)  $228,834  ($7,382/Day) 

Wastewater Treated:        60.848 MG (1.963 MG/Day) 

Wastewater Billed:        31.518 MG (0.1.017 MG/Day) $302,871 ($9,770/Day) 

Wastewater Discharge Combined Sewer Outfalls:          40.697 MG 

Total August precipitation                              12.06 inches 

Monthly Water Production 32,862,543 

Monthly Used by City Facilities 2,443,031 

Accounted for During Water Leaks 1,323,483 

System Flushing 89,733 

Metered & Billed 27,821,552 

YTD Avg Water Loss Monthly Avg 8.9% 

*Flow #s are 12 month running average, Gallons 

 

Water Billing Office  

 83 Landlord letters. 

 44 Deposit letters. 

 46 Emails to 10 Landlords. 

 139 meter technician work orders. 

 Received 45 Waste Management calls or visits from customers. 

 

Distribution and Collection Department and Customer Service  

 Repaired 10 water leaks. 

 Replaced or removed 1 valve. 

 Completed 188 Missouri One Call tickets for locating water and sewer lines. 

 Staff investigated 15 sewer calls. 

 127 staff OT hours. 

 Inspected 3,243 feet of sewer line. 

 Jetted approximately 9,983 feet of sewer line. (Almost 2 miles.) 

 Sawed 0 feet of sewer lines to remove roots. 

 

223

#15.



3 
 

August Utility Leak Report 
 
1. 08-01-23     Water main break @ 1029 Henry St. 13 customers without water for 4 hours. 

Estimated water loss 42,669 gallons. Repair was completed in 5 hours. 

2. 08-07-23     Service line break @ Rothwell Park Amphitheater. 1 customer without water for 1.5 

hours. Estimated water loss 1,400 gallons. Repair was completed in 2 hours. 

3. 08-08-23     Water main break @ 1601 N Buchanan St. 10 Customers without water for 4 hours. 

Estimated water loss 397,420 gallons. Repair was completed in 5.25 hours. 

4. 08-13-23     Water main break @ 1342 Scott St. 7 customers without water for 3.75 hours. 

Estimated water loss 151,196 gallons. Repair was completed in 4.5 hours. 

5. 08-21-23     Water main break @ 959 W Reed St. 7 customers without water for 1 hour. 

Estimated water loss 366,345. Repair was in 2 hours. 

6. 08-22-23     Water main break @ 4 Holman Rd. 97 customers without water for 9 hours. 

Estimated water loss 683,880 gallons. Repair was completed in 17 hours. 

7. 08-22-23     Water main break @ 223 Sunset Dr. 0 customers without water. Estimated water 

loss 53,455 gallons. Repair was completed in 2 hours. 

8. 08-24-23     Water main break @ 319 Fulton Ave. 0 customers without water. Estimated water 

loss 334,051 gallons. Repair was completed in 3 hours. 

9. 08-24-23     Water main break @ 616 Weintz ST. 0 customers without water. Estimated water 

loss 6,507 gallons.  Repair was completed in 3 hours. 

10. 08-28-23     Water main break @ 223 Sunset Dr. 0 customers without water. Estimated water 

loss 10,692 gallons. Repair was completed in 2 hours.  

I’m going to try to include this breakdown, provided by Chris Bohm of the D&C team, in each monthly 

report moving forward. Moberly has one future 2024 SRF project as follows:   

“will consist of water line replacements of 6" and 8" mains with Class 150 C-900 PVC pipe. Logan 

Street water main was identified as a priority project in a 2018 Water System Model Update and is in 

the City's Owner Supervised Program for water main construction. This project will include 

approximately 15,000 linear feet or roughly 3 miles (Moberly has over 50 miles of cast iron piping to 

be replaced out of 100 miles total, leaks are almost exclusively on cast iron mains.) of water main 

with associated fire hydrants, valves and pavement replacement following pipe installation. The cost 

for this project will be just over $7,000,000.” 

Water Plant 

 WTP staff completed 3,897 lab analyses. 

 Analyzed 12 Colilert samples for total coliform.  

 Attended two operator interviews.  

 Collected TOC, and Bac-T samples.  

 Contacted DNR about asbestos cement pipe sampling and forwarded information to Dana.  

 Ran a couple of total phosphorous samples that Rachel had brought in to be tested.  

 Met with Dana about asbestos cement pipe survey for DNR. Worked with D&C to get inventory. 

 Attended Barr engineering meeting with storm water.  

 Had to call Brenntag about the load of alum we were supposed to be receiving, Nobody had 

called and told us our delivery date was changed.  

 Landon brought in a Bac-T sample with no chlorine residual as he was having issues with his test 

kit. We had him bring it into the lab to be cleaned and we went through the reagents as there 

were both free and total DPD reagents in his kit, the majority of which were expired.  

224

#15.



4 
 

 Received additional lake samples to test.  

 Contacted Hydro Kinetics about the upcoming work they have in the plant. 

 Received spare booster pump from Nemo Electric and had them look at the carbon silo lighting 

while they were here delivering the pump.  

 Went to the pump house and found the hose to the sump pump for the basement had become 

disconnected and was the basement was filling with water. We were able to reattach a hose and 

buy a spare to get the water level back down.  

 Replaced a potassium permanganate injection point on one of our pumps that we noticed had 

started to leak.  

 Collected Bac-T’s and inspected the water towers. Matt was called in to show one of the new 

guys how to reset the smart stick within the PLC in the chemical building as we had quit 

receiving readings.  

 Hawkins Chemicals here and picked up the weighting agent they had brought us during their 

trial study of AH457 that we never used.  

 Received a call from Les stating that somebody had taken down our chains and locks at the 

pump house, had the video footage pulled but the police stated since they couldn’t make out 

the driver of the vehicle there was nothing they could do about it.  

 On August 22nd a big leak on Holman called out Matt and Justin early in the morning, there was 

already a crew out trying to isolate and shut it down. Staff had to run the plant throughout the 

night due to the leak on Holman.  

 New Operator Phillip Hobbs started his first day at the plant.  

 Attended storm water engineering meeting for the 319 Grant.  

 MCM here to install WiFi in the plant. Received a call from DNR saying to be on the lookout for a 

test kit for some type of herbicide chemical that they randomly select treatment plants for every 

nine years, it will have to be sampled for and sent off to a lab in another state once we receive 

the kit.  

 Repeated Bac-T samples from Hulen, and the last few routine samples for the month.  

Wastewater Treatment Facility 

 Treated 60.848 MGM an average of 1.963 MGD. 

 Transferred 1,260,721 gallons of sludge from the SBRs to the digesters. 

 There was 88.04 DT of biosolids applied for the month. 

 12.06 inches of precipitation fell over a 7-day period. 

 Taylor CSO (outfall 002) did discharge for the month of August. This is an estimated flow of 1.9 

MGD.  

 Rollins CSO (outfall 003) discharged 37.976 MGD for the month of August.  

 Seven Bridges CSO (outfall 004) discharged 0.821 MGD for the month of August. 

 Holman Rd CSO (outfall 005) did discharge in the month of August. Flow meter data is not 

accessible.  

 Grease has been noticed at the wastewater plant more frequently. Pro Pumping has been 

removing grease from the wet well at Morley Pumpstation on a weekly basis. Floats in the 

Morley PS have not been working properly due to high grease amounts in the wet well. A total 

of 12,500 gallons were removed in August.  

 Daniel Pence from Veolia was on site for a routine visit. He did a complete run through of the UV 

system. There are maintenance items that need attention for the system to run properly. A 

quote was provided for the work that needs to be done.  

225

#15.



5 
 

 Seven Bridges lagoon sludge depth was determined at multiple sites for the upcoming upgrades.  

 The decant line on sludge holding basin #1 disconnected from the bottom of the basin. Staff 

worked diligently to empty the basin the repair the line. Everything is now working properly.  

 Blower #2 had a VFD fault. Upon investigation, it was found that the discharge check valve is 

bad. This caused air to back flow through the blower. More troubleshooting was done to make 

sure no further damage was done to the unit and no extensive damage had occurred.  

 

Water Quality Coordinator 

          Monthly Report August 2023 

Household Hazardous Waste 

 Accepted 1398.6 lbs hazardous waste into the Household Hazardous Waste Facility. 

 Stabilized and disposed of 292.75 lbs non-reusable materials. 

 Distributed 130.25 lbs of recycled material to Moberly residents for reuse. 

 Managed Open Household Hazardous Waste Day on August 12th. 

 Cleaned and organized Household Hazardous Waste Facility. 

 

Public Education and Involvement    

 

 Made appointments with Moberly residents at Household Hazardous Waste Facility. 

 Made educational materials for Junk Junction Booth. 

 Advertised upcoming community cleanup on City and Community Betterment social media. 

 Reached out to local businesses and organizations to promote community cleanup day. 

 Attended welcome meeting of outdoor adventure club. 

 Advertised HHW facility on social media. 

 

Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination 

 

 Provided lake monitoring for Rothwell and Waterworks Lakes. 

 Performed water testing and continued process of tracing illicit discharge. 

 Performed stormwater outfall inspections. 

 Responded to question about storm drain at 621 Franklin. 

 Helped CCCB organize E-Waste disposal. 

 

Construction Stormwater Runoff Control 

 

 Performed Land Disturbance Inspections for all Land Disturbance sites (see attached chart.) 

 Attended Planning Committee meeting. 

 

Post-Construction Stormwater Controls 

 

 Cleaned trash and weeds out of city hall rain gardens . 

 Responded to complaint about water buildup along Huntsville Road. 

 Cleaned Wicker Street Detention Basin. 

 Switched Orscheln permit info to Bomgaars. 

 Responded to questions about Moberly Motors stormwater basin. 

 

226

#15.



6 
 

 

Municipal Good Housekeeping 

 

 Provided annual stormwater training for D&C and Parks Department. 

 

Finances, Certifications and Education 

 

 Attended training on Fulcrum online platform. 

 Created inspection forms within Fulcrum. 

 Submitted edits for 9 minimum controls report. 

 Attended DNR webinar about Post-Construction stormwater controls. 

 Registered for Oaks Webinar from DOC. 

 Registered for MWEA Fall Lab practices committee. 

 

319 Project 

 Hosted and provided follow-up for a Barr presentation about the 319 Grant Project. 

 Met with Jesse Linscott from USDA. 

 

 

Land Disturbance Inspections Performed 

Site Permit Holder Status 

Dream Moore Falls Larry Schnell Self-inspections not up to date 

Logan Street Drew Kerns Construction Not Started 

Cobblestone Creek Tony Stuart Self-inspections not performed 

Cobblestone Creek Knox & Haynes Needs construction entrance 

Ellis Place Tony Stuart Trash on lot 

Southridge Tony Stuart No self-inspections 

Lantern Pointe Larry Schnell No issues 

Eagle Tree Ridge Dave Richardson 
Sediment downstream of basin, erosion and 

channelization within basin 

Club Carwash Scott Mueller Some track out 

Alt Ed School Jeff McCraken No issues 

Walmart DC Scott Kleermeir No issues 

Holman Road House Josh Spicer 

Silt fence needs to be trenched, inlet 

protection needs sediment removed, Self-

inspections not up to date, severe 

downstream erosion 

 

 

 

 

 

 

227

#15.



Moberly Area Economic Development Corporation 
Board Report: August 11 – September 14, 2023 

Randy Asbury, President, & Kaylee Paffrath, Director of Business Development 

Goals/Activities for the Past Month 

 (Completed) Initiate Action Plan items yet to begin. 
 (Completed) Meet with Stacey Button and Bernie Andrews, Columbia REDI. 
 (Completed) Wrap up the strategic planning process and finalize plans to begin implementation efforts. 
 (Ongoing) Continue spring business retention and expansion (BR&E) efforts throughout Howard and 

Randolph counties. 
 (Ongoing) Continue discussions with the City of Moberly and The Bricton Group regarding downtown 

Moberly hotel opportunities and development services. 
 (Completed) Finalize a new marketing plan for all MAEDC efforts that aligns with Action Plan 

recommendations.  
 (Ongoing) Continue to provide follow-up on all outstanding projects requiring management and 

response. 
 (Ongoing) Continue social media and website engagement efforts.  
 (Ongoing)) Continue facilitating and hosting various major employers for the KWIXLand in the Morning 

monthly interviews. Leslie Sieck, SBDC, will discuss export opportunities for businesses as the September 
interviewee. 

 (Postponed) Meet with the Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce staff to discuss ongoing collaboration. 
 (Completed) Attend Missouri Northeast and Northwest Annual Conference in Marceline. 
 (Completed) Attend the Tri-State Development Summit. Kaylee will provide a presentation regarding the 

City of Moberly housing successes. 
 (Completed) Attend the Workplace Stability Conference in Mexico. 
 (Completed) Discuss workplace stability issues and training resources with Ruth Weirich. 

 
Goals/Activities for the Next Month 

 Finalize spring Business Retention and Expansion (BR&E) efforts with major employers throughout 
Howard and Randolph counties. 

 Continue discussions with the City of Moberly and The Bricton Group regarding downtown Moberly 
hotel opportunities and development services. 

 Continue to provide follow-up on all outstanding projects requiring management and response. 
 Continue social media and website engagement efforts.  
 Continue facilitating and hosting various major employers for the KWIXLand in the Morning monthly 

interviews. Mark Miles, Orscheln Group, was the August interviewee. 
 Meet with the Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce staff to discuss ongoing collaboration. 
 Meet with NextSite to discuss their retail recruitment services. 
 Meet with Eli Falls, Moffatt & Nichol, and Joe Forbes, Norfolk Southern, to discuss Moberly rail access 

options. 
 Attend Workplace Stability Conference in Mexico. 
 Attend Missouri Northeast meeting. 
 Attend Leadership Northeast in Macon. 

228

#15.



 Host Business Bites Lunch N’ Learn in Moberly. 
 Attend City of Glasgow Council meetings regarding the SEMA bridge replacement project. 
 Submit Howard and Randolph County RFI’s as opportunities occur. 
 Engage state and local incentives discussions for upcoming local projects. 
 KWIXLand in the Morning interview in October with Jackie Fisher of MU Extension & SBDC. 
 Kaylee will attend the Rural Community Action Assembly: Immigration, Community, and the Economy 

webinar. 
 Identify Business Bites programming for 2024. 
 Research 501(C)3 status and guidelines. 
 Begin work on certifying the remaining uncertified acreage at the Moberly Area Industrial Park. 

Project Overviews 

 The Cardinal Health facility has been purchased. MAEDC has hosted discussions with the purchaser and 
MO Department of Economic Development regarding incentives opportunities. 

 MAEDC hosted state and local incentives discussions with a local established business seeking to expand 
operations. 

 MAEDC hosted an introductory meeting with an out-of-town business seeking industrial facilities in 
Moberly to replace two locations needing significant facility updates. 

 
Other Substantive News & Efforts 

 Attended and presented the PPI applications to the Moberly Depot District board. 
 Met with Ryan McCullem, PCE, to discuss MAEDC services and collaboration opportunities. 
 Met with Ray Hall, Columbia REDI, and Mr. Bill Coats regarding Moberly Depot District grant 

opportunities. 
 Attended Glasgow City Council SEMA bridge replacement update meetings. 
 Joined City of Moberly officials for a Moberly downtown hotel site visit with the Bricton Group. 
 Hosted a Moberly Business Bites Lunch ‘N Learns regarding government contracting. 
 Met with Assistant City of Fayette Mayor Mike Dimond. 
 Kaylee created, attended, presented at, or joined the following: 

o Several MEDC District 2 Public Policy Meetings. 
o WRC Live! New WorkKeys Resources for Program Performance and Credentialing Equity. 
o Howard County Small Business Planning meeting in Fayette. 
o MAEDC Newsletters. 
o An export meeting with the SBDC and MU Extension at Moberly Natural Crush. 
o Upstate MO Annual Meeting in Marceline. 
o Customized Training Meeting with MACC Staff. 
o Met with ImageMark to discuss future collaborative opportunities. 
o A marketing meeting regarding City of Moberly efforts. 
o Met with Kris Mosley/RG Mongler. 
o An Economic Development 101 Workshop in Macon for Missouri Northeast. 
o The Moberly Chamber Coffee Chat. 
o The Missouri NE Workforce Housing Discussion with state officials. 
o A local small business to discuss expansion opportunities. Referred them to the SBDC. 
o The 65th annual Governor’s Conference on Economic Development. 

229

#15.



o Joined the Moberly Kiwanis Club. 
o Presented at the Tri-State Development Summit on “How Moberly is Addressing the Housing 

Crisis?”. 
o Has begun work on the new HCEDC website. 

 Social Media Stats:  
August-23 Total Change 

Facebook Page 
Followers 

1971 +17 

Facebook Page 
Reach 

7,440  

LinkedIn 
Followers 

318 +1 

SEO/Website 
Views 

395  

 

230

#15.



Month Facebook Instagram Twitter

Jan - 2023

Total

31,167 2,222 325 33,714 people

september Report
2023

Social Media stats

Top organic Posts this month

Gus macker/Junk
Junktion event prep

Video - 40 likes

Junk Junktion/Gus Macker
event photos - 5,620

instagram
Facebook

Total reach on social media this month

48,957 4,560Feb - 2023 1,020 54,538 people
41,282 3,206March - 2023 661 45,149 people

April - 2023 61,038 3,783 684 65,505 people
98,181 4,340 143 102,644 peopleMay - 2023
76,390 3,690 281 80,361 peopleJune - 2023

 July - 2023 64,660 3,764 68,424 people***
98,576 12,988 111,564 people***

*Twitter has recently rebranded to X. We are seeing a decline in engagement in this platform and are
going stop posting on the platform unless we see drastic improvements to the platform as a whole.

 As of Sept. 14 - 2023

August - 2023
60,086 1,003 61,089 people***

231

#15.



Date Ad Ran

Aug. 8 - 28, 2023

Reach

$300.00

Amount Spent

Facebook/Instagram

Medium

28,425

2

paid Media stats/Missouri Division of Tourism

The ad was our final promotion for Gus Macker registration.

Gus Macker ad

Date Ad Ran

Aug. 10 - 31, 2023

Reach

$500.00

Amount Spent

Facebook/Instagram

Medium

36,944

The ad promoted the Phobia Film Festival, happening the same
weekend as Junk Junktion & Gus Macker. This was a cost-sharing
ad where half was paid by Moberly Area Council on the Arts.

Phobia Film Festival ad

232

#15.



Date Ad Ran

Sept. 1 - 9, 2023

Reach

$600.00

Amount Spent

Facebook/Instagram

Medium

32,648

3

paid Media stats/Missouri Division of Tourism

The was a video ad promotion for the entire weekend of events &
activities. 

Junk Junktion weekend ad

Date Ad Ran

Aug. 23 - Sept 9, 2023

Reach

$1,500.00

Amount Spent

Commercial - KOMU

Medium

133,200 average
viewers per day

KOMU did an additional free ad match of $1,500 so the total ad
was $3,000, but cost to us was $1,500

junk junktion/gus Macker
commercial

SCAN TO WATCH

233

#15.



print

Total: $12,777.05 $23,184.15

4

paid Media stats/Missouri Division of Tourism

Half of this ad spend is reimbursed by the state

Media

Digital

Radio

2019 2020

$10,644.12 $8,530.54

SEM

$800.00 $1,200.00

$4,998.00

Billboard $2,000.000

$1,332.93 $3,465.62

Show me
strong digital $2,989.99

0

0

2021 2022

$2,100.00

$3309.03

$8,449.00

0

TV $7,224.00

$12,958.09

$6,623.69

$3,600.00

$17,237.69

$7,014.00

2023

$2,250.00

$10,700.00

$6,950.00

Owned communication assets

Sent out September tourism newsletter
Sent out newsletter for Junk Junktion
weekend events to visitors
Planned and scheduled social media content
Updated moberly.com to reflect new shops,
restaurants, attractions and more

$1,500.00

Attended Community Betterment Board Meeting
Had Tourism Tuesday partner meeting
Tourism Commission meeting was cancelled due to Tom being at a
conference
Reached out to new tourist attraction, Boots Farms Pumpkin
Patch and Corn Maze, this will be an exciting to the area

Additional items

234

#15.



Item # Description Jan

102.000.521:
Advertising

Total:

102.000.541:
Administrative

fees

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

$5,000

sept.

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

$5,000

June

102.000.540:
Contract labor

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

Feb march April

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

may

$1517

$583

$7,100

5

planned activites

Executed Junk Junktion & Gus Macker
events!

Gus Macker saw a decrease in
participation with 76 teams compared to
106 in 2022
We attribute this to the Labor Day
Holiday (people not wanting to vacation
two weekends in a row), another Gus
Macker tournament in Michigan the
weekend of 9/15 & economic factors.
We are looking at alternatives to change
this moving forward.

Junk Junktion was extremely successful and
had over 100 vendors on Reed Street.
Even though Gus Macker was lower in
attendance compared to previous years'
events, we still had tremendous success with
bringing visitors to Moberly from six states.
A more detailed follow-up report is to come.

 monthly billing

tourism event recap

September 3 - 3rd Annual Weiner Nationals
September 8 & 9 - Phobia Film Festival
September 9 & 10 - Junk Junktion, Gus Macker,
JROTC Patriot Car Show, G2 Charity Motorcycle
Show, Over the Edge and more!
September 14-16 - Randolph County Old Settlers

July

$1517

$583

$7,100

august

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

235

#15.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: September 18, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Consideration Of An Appointment To The Moberly, Missouri, Public 

Building Corporation. 

  

Summary: John Davis’s three-year term (2020-2023) expires October 1, 2023.  He has 

indicated that he would not like to continue to serve in this capacity for the 

term of 2023-2026.  Jerry Jeffrey has been asked to serve on the Board and has 

agreed to serve, if appointed, for a three-year term (2023-2023).   

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Please appoint Jerry Jeffrey for a three-year term to the Moberly, Missouri 

Public Building Corporation. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
      Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
_X_ Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

236

#16.



237

#16.



238

#16.


	Top
	#1.	Approval Of The City Council Meeting Minutes For September 5, 2023.
	2023-09-05 DRAFT Minutes for Approval
	2023-09-05 Council Meeting-DRAFT

	#2.	Request From Moberly Area Community College To Approve A Street Closure Of College Ave From W Burkhart To W Reed For Their Annual Art On The Block Event On September 30, 2023.
	Art on the block agenda summary sheet
	macc08350220230831104620

	#3.	Receipt Of Bids For Re-Establishing Existing Ditches.
	Re-establishing Existing Ditches Summary Sheet (2)
	Request for Proposals-Posting
	Bid Tab

	#4.	Receipt Of Bids For Information Technology Administrative Services.
	Agenda item form - IT Services Bids
	IT Administrator bids 2023

	#5.	Receipt Of Bids For Two Battery Powered Positive Pressure Ventilation Fans For The Moberly Fire Department.
	FD Vent Fans Bids
	Moberly Fire - Battery Powered PPV Fans Spreadsheet -  Council Presentation

	#6.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement With Tyler Technologies, Inc., To Create A Mobile Application For The City Of Moberly, Missouri
	Mobile app
	Tyler Technologies Resolution

	#7.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement With Terracon Consulting, Inc., To Obtain Site Certification For The Moberly Industrial Park.
	Terracon Agenda Summary
	Terracon Consulting Resolution
	Bid Tabulations
	Terracon Certified Site Proposal 1 signed
	Terracon Certified Site Proposal 2 signed

	#8.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of RB Small Excavation, LLC, And Authorizing Contracting For Re-Establishing Ditches In Moberly, Missouri.
	Re-establishing Existing Ditches Res Summary Sheet (2)
	RB Small Ditch Resolution
	Bid Tab

	#9.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Sentinel Emergency Solutions, LLC For Two Battery Powered Positive Pressure Ventilation Fans For The Moberly Fire Department.
	20a - Battery Powered Positive Pressure Ventialtion Fans Resolution - City of Moberly Council Agenda (9-18-23)
	Fire Ventilation Fans Resolution
	Moberly Fire - Battery Powered PPV Fans Spreadsheet -  Council Presentation
	Sentinel Emergency Solutions - Updated Quote # 10454 - Battery Powered Ventilation Fans (8-7-23)
	Leo Ellebracht Updated Quote - Moberly SuperVac PPV Fan Quote (8-16-23)
	Banner Fire - August 2023 - Battery Powered Ventilation Fans (8-11-23)
	Dinges Fire - Quote #51223 - Battery Powered Ventilation Fans - 12Ah (8-5-23)

	#10.	An Ordinance Changing The Street Name Of All Addresses On College Avenue To Include The Prefix Of North Or South.
	N&S to College Ord  Summary Sheet
	Street Name Change Ordinance

	#11.	An Ordinance Declaring The Need To Acquire Certain Interest In Real Property For Park Land; Authorizing Acquisition By Negotiation Or, If Necessary, By Condemnation; Authorizing The City Manager To Obtain And Execute All Instruments Necessary For Acquisition Of Such Land; And Fixing The Time When This Ordinance Shall Become Effective.
	VVSilva-Reg
	Silva Condemnation Ordinance
	VVSilva - Aerial

	#12.	A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager of Moberly, Missouri, to Execute An Agreement with Fusion Technologies, LLC. To Provide Information Technology Administrative Services.
	Agenda item form - Fusion Technology IT services contract 2023
	Fusion Resolution 2023
	IT Administrator bids 2023

	#13.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement With Strategic Government Resources, Inc., For Executive Recruitment Services.
	Agenda Summary Sheet For Council City Manager Search
	SGR Consulting Resolution
	SGR Proposal_MoberlyMO_CM_08.23
	Candidate Evaluation  Vetting 08.2023
	Job Marketing  Advertising 08.2023

	#14.	A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri.
	Appropriation Resolution, September 18, 2023 Agenda Summary
	Appropriation Resolution 09-18-2023

	#15.	Department Head Monthly Reports.
	Dept Head Reports Cover Sheet
	Comm. Dev.-P. W. Monthly Report-Aug
	Finance Monthly Report August
	Parks and Recreation Monthly Report August
	Police Department Monthly Report August
	August 2023 - Monthly Fire Report to City Council (Final)
	August-2023 Utilities Director Monthly Report 9-18-23
	MAEDC Board Report_August 11 - September 14 2023
	Chamber September Report - 2023

	#16.	Consideration Of An Appointment To The Moberly, Missouri, Public Building Corporation.
	PBC Appointment, Jerry Jeffrey Agenda Summary 2023
	PBC Jeffrey
	Jerry Jeffrey

	#17.	Public Comments.
	#18.	Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session.
	Bottom

